CRWA Board Meeting
ARCH 1, 2021




® Message from the President

Board Member Comments
Public Comments




Kudos to the event's UNSUNG HEROES
THE OPERATORS!




North Harris County

RE
GIONAL WATER

VALLK About v  Projects ~  Docume
nts ~  Meetings v~  Education M.
laps  Reuse  C

ontact ~  Q

North Ha ;
rris ;
Authorlty d County

AREGIONAL WATER AREGIONALY

This may be Houston, but we're long v

1 1}
erdue for 2 inariation made capecially for wate! pipes, o REG ONAL wATER REGION AL W
chilly winter se280r Since this doesrit heppe every tayers of cld newspaper, Sverlapping the ends and Authority ATE R
year, it is @2V to forget thak MOE than o plants and tyingﬂ'xemaxoundthepmes. Cover the m Authori
pets need some spedal care when the fhermorneter wath p1a5\jc to keep out molsure. Do this for @ Ithority
dips into the freeding 20N pipes you cal access that are nel outsde walls, NHCRWA
WA Boil Water
. prolonged caid snaps, withy mare than 36 gﬁig;:ﬁ%iigﬁsésﬁag the outside fauicets and |<E5Cm(je\dBu' Water Notice N
hours of terop eralures pelow 32 degees water pipes - ! ) " Feb St st 'ﬁ‘uR\m\ WATER SYSTEM
that pass throudh outade walls dithour adequets 5 Check  the manuiactuer’s ingructions  for # 2L 2071 o SITUATIONAL UPDATE 2-21-2
insulation MY pean to freeze. This causes Ne of the interizing adviee for above ground et tibs of Februa i 222
nestiest of househad calamities - brcken pipesﬂ'\m\)gb apas. Fortunately, cald spells Aot usaaly =Y Hrae
aiich water escapes o crMse amazing damage: Drips around long enugh to threaten inground pods, Laboratory test g
can spring up where you didnt even &now there were Zifhough it Is 2 3o 4 idea to check your Qwner's ~nge" e indicate that the water i
pipes - ke over the hot watel heater or Aeng the manua for winterizing tps... just in case- requires boiling prior to use as of he Authority is providing ad
bathroerm wall. Febpisary 23, 2022, pressure in meet Sy adequate o nd
& I you have = jrrigation systerms warn off the e eeting the demand of our
Here are some conumon sense ihings you can water to the sprinders 2 e main valve, S the | b ale customers, The Boil Water Notic
do to minimize the yisk of pipe damage.. sutcrnatic irigation. contraller tothe it setfing, st remain n efectunti the Gty of -

X and turn on gach of the yalves to release pressure Houston rescinds their BWI
1. Insulate Yol house. Reduce 2% lezks to kesp in the pipes. 1 is Lsualy not necessAy fodran | e i
heat n and cold out. Canlk of weathersip doors o1l of the wat

ot nes possible to our wholesale c

3 5 or ot of any W0 aticn cormponents S 2 olesale customers dur
and windows. Py apecial aitention to cutside Pocmuse in remperate Bc!limatges o Houstan, Read More > OIS aintain ngaﬂk,q“mu -
V{aﬂs where pipes are}tkely fo be ocated - nest the g;ou.nd doesit usualy freeze  that depth. pressures within our
kitchens, bathrooms ‘dnd Taundry TO0TS - and The zbove gond cquipment “oes nieed o be

add insulation if possible. protected. Howeve. Selt stx‘cking tommn maating Read More »

When ternpersures drop‘.below freezing. \eave t;%; ”;g?ﬁfgﬁ‘aiﬁgﬂ? :\i’g;‘f;sﬁﬁgpggs
cgpbaard doors wnder ichen and bathroom your weatherizing T OCess. Do ragke e that th
sinks opento Reep the pipes walTi

m

2

tazn shutoff walve for the systerm ig “freeze proc 24

3. Plan to be away Qunng the winter months? Ak
aneghbor o Farmily member to mzke a gpecial
house check i the temperaures take a nose dive.
1t you have talen care of winterzing basics, these
spot chedks will make surzncthinghas gonewrong
to cause a waler leak to oM

7. Let the fancets drip & litite when extremely cold
temperaiures linger and there is imrminent dang&
of pipes {reednd. Wastng = lite water may help

prevent costly freeze darnage, bt dorrt allow the
water todrip anylonger than Hosolutely necessak:
Know where the valve fot dtting off the water

4. Keep pipes from freezng. Wrap the pipes in corming inte yout home is \ocated. As alast resort,

you may 1 o ihig rnein valve 3

drad from freezing

e =l your
Tow for

TR

1d

Website online
hroughout event

cial media postings
otices posted




)

HELP PREVENT
SYORMWATER

CCRVERORE N || wrzs iees

Are you over watering your yard?

Yl itenz WK G

N . CAE o A at rd?
-J(/ o R ¥ou over watering yocEHg Are you over watering your yard?

Even as summer

i) v DNLY WHI temperatures rise SEVEN QUICK
Watering in the heat of L : P y
the day canwaste up to NECESSARY watering tbm 2 e tly f:nl:::ﬁgﬂ
65 percent of the water TIPS
b 0
through evaporation WATER NO MORE Water lawns in
THAN TINCH the early moming.
d Set timers to complete the cyclo before PER WEEK! = —~
M . 4:00 .m. This timing will avoid : (=) Install rain sensors NEVER dump anything into storm drcins.
\\. p.&k demand for other Imu ‘":g;::::gz‘“ .\ = P sprinkler syms‘
n 3
» " : P Fixteaky faucets and hoses... SWEEP UP driveways, sidewals, and roads, U"fm"I""::,' “l; ';I' ‘°: "‘:a':“
- Set the mower to the highest they waste water and money. - ps:n;d m° :2 ; ‘e;‘ 0
- i y 2 : = ater ever lay or every other
1 setting during warm weather. IRRIGATION IS COMPOST rd waste.
* ing during w EEIAno Waterthe grass. i diidid day to have a lush lawn
el Sl ewalk and street. ;
SCARCE, Direct downspouts AWAY from paved surfaces. .
- 5\ Plan water cydes according 'WATERNO/MORETHAN.-
Longor grass koops tho soil oo, @ 10 each type of plant or grass. /j\
miomisig ovoportionand ) e for ks and RECIE o mtr TINCH A WEEK
o e 5 Wateringin the heatof the = — e -
consarving wi R \ \\ 4 S1JE day can waste up to 65 percent

of the water.

P < Set timers to complete the
N —_ ~ cycl; b:lmt:oa.n.dtg
— I.nave clippings [ Toke avoid the peak demand for
; cleal rosicarje e KA MISH i othor housahold uscs
*on th lawn, Thoy supply | X ,, R 12 a bioom fo clear avy] instoad of washing i in the diiveway. @
| . \73 - .

organic matter and &% debris, instead of using the hose.
. Watarng n the heat o day can \‘ '

supply one third of your

fertilizer needs. waste up to 65 percent of the ===

i " hrough evaporation.
North Harris County \mnmm County. North Harris County i Harvis County water t /
Aptcioxim A A RECIONAL aTeR oo
Authority Awthonty. Authority Authority »
Learn more by visiting nherwa.com Learn more by visiting nhcrwa.com Learn more by visiting nhcrwa.com Learn more by visiting nhcrwa.com Learn more by visiting nh:rwa .com Learn more by visiting nherwa.com

North Harris County

* VALE] Order online at nhcrwa.info/inserts
uthority

ik
g
o,



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

S

¢ s 4 \ NS p n
- 4 Ay '- ~ 5% sy & 2

R . Update on status of Surface Water Conversion Program;
* Update on 2010-2025 Water Distribution and Transmission

=

A o Aesa - N5




i

PROGRAM MANAGER’S REPORT

.
.l.'d L

e e B, e el P T . g e e T L g = "'-".-\."I- q-". 'a-"'-""n'rlj_

1-\.1-.."_\..:5..-_ - . F-_mﬁﬁ’%ﬁi -lﬂ'_.-:.--r..n
":ﬁa _-:.;‘- ﬁ?&h iﬂr- _;k '.'.'H- ;.J:.ﬁiew-_.




O RECTOS A MR A=COM :::::

J//J

Surface Water Conversion

* During February Spears Road Regional Pump Station delivered
surface water at an average daily rate of approximately 15.9 MGD.

» Alternative water usage during January was approximately 32.3%
as compared to approximately 33.5% in December.

* During January approximately 76.6% of the water used by the
Public Water Systems in the 2010 service area was Alternative
Water.



I @“

O RECTOS A MR AZCOM 1

Authority Projects
26 Active Projects

» 28B — Grant Road 54 & 60-inch. In construction 07/30/2020 NTP to E.P. Brady LTD. 335 days to substantial completion.

V¥ ¢ 28C - Mills Road 60-inch. Joint ROW Acquisition with HC Pct 4 along Mills Road. Harris County coordination continues. 9 In or Near
« 28D — Mills Road 60-inch. Advertised for Construction 01/22/2021. Bids due 03/16/2021. .
| | . . . Construction
V¥ + 28E - 16-inch WL & 4 WRFs. Consultant team working towards revised 95% submittal & ROW Acquisition continues.
e 28F —16-inch WL & 5 WRFs. 8 Bids received 01/21/2021. Recommendation to Award for $9,874,917.50 to Main Lane.
» 28G — N. Gessner 84-inch. Prefinal submittal stage. Scheduled to Advertise for Construction bids 03/26/2021. 1 4 In F|na| DeS|gn &
W * 24C - SH249 RPS. Re-Packaging as a single project. To be Advertised for Construction bids soon. ROW Acquisition

« 25A - 84-inch Transmission. Advertised for Construction bid 01/22/2021. Bids due 03/18/2021.

+ 25B - 84-inch Transmission. 6 Bids received 02/09/2021. Recommendation to Award at April 5, 2021 Board Meeting.
« 25C - 84-inch Transmission. NOI to Award to BRH Garver $22,187,185.00. NTP expected mid March 2021.

« 25D - 84-inch Transmission. Notice of Intent to Award to Harper Bros. $33,733,550.50. NTP expected Mid March 2021.

2 Routing Study
and Preliminary

» 25E — 36-inch Interconnect. Consultant submitted 95% - in review. ROW Acquisition underway. Englneerlng
» 2-8 — Spears Road Regional Pump Station Upgrade. TCEQ submittal 02/04/2021. Scheduled to Advertise 05/21/2021.
¢ 6C-1—16-inch WL and connection to Faulkey Gully MUD. Final Design and ROW acquisition underway. 1 On_H0|d (68_3 R)

+ 6C-2 — 16-inch WL and connection to NWHCMUDS. Final Design and ROW acquisition underway.
* 7D-1 - 16-inch & 30-inch WL and connection to NWHCMUD32. Final Design and ROW acquisition underway.



O RECTOS A MR A=COM Gt

Authority Projects
26 Active Projects

* 6B-3R - Telge Road WL Realignment — Harris County ILA — Project drainage being updated by HC due to Atlas 14.
* 31 — Routing Study 2nd Loop 16~ miles of 12-inch through 48-inch. Updates to Routing Study being finalized.

« 31A—-NTP 09/17/2020. Final Design and ROW Surveying underway. 9 In or Near

- 31B — NTP 09/17/2020. Final Design and ROW Surveying underway. Construction

+ 31C - NTP 09/17/2020. Final Design and ROW Surveying underway.

« 31D — NTP 09/17/2020. Final Design and ROW Surveying underway. 14 In Final Design &

+ 31E - NTP 09/17/2020. Final Design and ROW Surveying underway. ROW AchiSition

« 31F — NTP 09/17/2020. Final Design and ROW Surveying underway.

* 1A-4 — Bammel UD 12-inch WL extension to WP# 1. Final Design is underway. Alignment is confirmed. .

* 35— Routing & Alignment Study of “3rd Loop”. Project to begin soon. 2 ROUtIng StUdy
and Preliminary
Engineering

1 On-Hold (6B-3R)



A=COM -

! LY,
’ N & L
o W N P N NN 0] \

Project 28B:

 Tunneling crews completed launch shaft and started
work on receiving shaft of Cypress Creek tunnel
crossing.

o ®8 .  Open-cut crews finished installing 1063-LF out of 1063-

TODAY CAN SERVE US

' LF of 60-inch WL along Copeland Rd.

. 60-inch BFV installed at connection between 28B and
28C (Copeland Rd & Mills Rd).

« 54-inch BFV installed at connection between 28G and
28F (Copeland-Grant Rd intersection).

* 54-inch WL installation underway along Grant Rd.

* Pipe, manholes and materials delivery is continuing per
schedule.



Mosth Hoents County — Imagine it
¢ RIS AVAIER ASCOM 1:c::

off

: = : -"""‘:F._.,..:::*’_ . AT N ‘
i v e gt % > A 5 TR

Project 28B 54-inch and 60-inch WL czrsrzoz-



TONAA - Imagine it
‘géi A—COM Delivered.

s Yo B, .4'3‘:? w f s
- “h- " r'!#'.r-’ b= e ¢_¢_r :
- * n SO S L [ -
e . a‘ [ g _ﬁ"“' .._.-a_,:_}.._ ii,;fﬂ-# o
~ r -"ﬁ Pl 2o oY e
e TS 0

)

28B L

aunch



Nerth Hnerls County — Imagine it.
 REGIONNATER ASCOM ::::::

A iy

-
- " *

ong Gra Rd.




Imagine it.

Gomiy -
‘gém A—CO Delivered.

Regional Water Projects

 Luce Bayou Interbasin Transfer Project

P EGITSR AR

* Northeast Water Purification Plant

* Northeast Transmission Line



Delivered.

@m Luce Bayou Interbasin Transfer Project A=COM et

RECIGAATER




R AZCOM i




Imagine it.
Delivered.




S REGIDANATER A=COM

AN A Aty

Northeast Water Purification Plant

« Balance of Plant (BOP)

Successfully negotiated terms, conditions and price of the BOP Guaranteed Maximum Price contract
amendment. Passed City of Houston Council on July 10, 2019. HWT GMP = $1,765,532,834.00

« EWP # 1 Site Prep and Development ~ $37.3 million

Nearing completion. Grading, Roadway, Field offices, Fencing, etc. Working on Final/Contract Closeout.

« EWP # 2 Transfer PS and West Filter Facility ~ $45.5 million

On schedule. The pump cans have been installed. Concrete work continues.

« EWP # 4 Dual 108-inch Raw Water Pipeline ~ $57.9 million.

Nearing Completion. Items remaining include welding and grouting of pipeline and site restoration.

« EWP # 6 N. Plant Structures, Piping, Equipment & Intake PS M RT@LEQ}?TH

Approx. $230 million. In construction. Includes marine works in Lake Houston.
WATER PURIFICATION PLANT EXPANSION

WWW.newppexpansion.com




—J Imagine it.
A:COM Delivered.

SCHEDULE STATUS
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

& e
oo A
o b i B
- -~ ~ -
- 4 - -
- e

*MNotice to Proceed for Final
Design and Construction Phase

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPI)

T R R R R T R e R T Y

Statug through JET-ILJE”"':,.-" 2021

Trend
(from last
Description Status update)
Actual Ahead of
Phase 1 AEEE L : Feb 3 Progress schedule shows 18 days negative Target
Completion el Bl 2023 ; float. HWT working to rectify
Completion date ) ] Actual Nearing Target
Phase 2 Phase 2 . July 6, . Progress schedule shows 4 days negative @ Actual Behind Target
Completion E:-qrgpﬂﬁgrt g:i::tantlal 2025 ; float. HWT working to rectify.
f Status Improved
: - : Expenditure status based on base GMP and From Last Period
E;i:::;li:l ESE Jﬁfggﬂ-llz; dﬁﬁ(?;g;mt $1.765B . [ ntﬁer amounts as defined in Exhibit F of
: Amended and Restated Agreement. ' Status Declined
From Last Period
Safety Number of reportable 0 . ' 3.586M hours to date. 8 OSHA recordable o
events incidents. 0 lost time incidents. HEl Same as Last Briefing




County, — Imagine it.
REIN M‘ "H‘E@ A:COM Delivered.
N A I HUTi Ty




— Imagine it.
A:CO Delivered.
g




ANDECTONATR :-M;,-"E l]ﬁm q _-Co Imagine it.
'\klj “\(J ‘Q Wi U‘%ﬂ : :
" }\E@Q@g/g fjl’}riuj. j@j{r iy

Delivered.

LRI
11

et S LT £t

ar

-

- 13

3 T
: >
- s

L [
A ;
i I gheas
ol P B
i

- | =
5 .

= oy - = s
- L - . o g
e e R
L e P T T e
. "
| &
i LW C by -
¥ Ve Iy
LA

Continued Dome Shoring Erection at Facility 362 GST

Precast Panel Install at IPS




— Imagine it.
A:COM Delivered.

Electrical
Bldg.

Phase | High Service Pump Station




O RECTOS A MR ASCOM G2
Northeast Transmission Line (“NETL”)

* The 120-inch line (0174) and two (2) 108-inch lines (0126 & 0156) & the 54-inch interconnect (0127) is Complete.
* Two (2) sections of 108-inch line (0154 and 0155) are substantially complete.

» Construction of six (6) sections of the 108-inch line (0140, 0157,0164, 0165, 0167 and 0168) are ongoing

+ Construction of 66-inch interconnect (0166) is ongoing.

» Real estate acquisition efforts continues on two sections of line.

 Estimated Total Project Costs for all 13 segments (Construction, Design, Real Estate, etc.) ~ $461.43 million.

» Estimated completion of final segment is October 2022.

Approx. 16.5 miles
1-120 inch

L] e chun{:?aoﬂ gégﬁ toog $-000900-0127 5
sl R A n i h
10 — 108 inch Al : (Interconnect)s— Contract 98A =
— iNC e v ' _ (Interconnect) L S5-000900-0174
fass a --"‘- - L0 " —.L_ o= S 0009000164 5 [k Mo, 3 5.000900-0155 & Contract 99A-1A
y 5-000900- 0168 i: : ' — & Corfract 99C-2 p 2 contractsonz 2 50009000154 £
H H u ? ontrac - ]
1 - 66 in. interconnect Conract 92 52 - & Contract 9A-18 3
== 1.,

1 — 54 inch interconnect

5-000900-0140 o *Northeast Water

s Udd;ﬂi[] ICI1E? . §-000900-0165 HS =P :j .II". : ; Contract 998-1 Purification Plant
= ik kit Contract99D-2 aU ! ! | d
' souoeuo & Lo SR Contract99D-1 | {"5-000900-0156 % pngnn 9126 5-000901-0015

i Ll : : : eet CONUAELICT F Contract 998.2 (84" Condition Assess.
' !" : : / NEWPP to Smith Rd.
i : h f
|




0N couln"'t\y - Imagine it.
‘gél A-co Delivered.

Questions ?



ATTORNEY’S REP

D Ty
;




"'||"'"f :

-I‘I:' 1 ‘Ilill" 'ﬂtl;} | o ; (% AN "'






Finanal Report ummi'y As of January 31, 2021
! Total Enterprise Fund Balance:

(L ‘ CAPITAL FUNDS $ 762,151,486.34 |
INTEREST & SINKING AND DEBT SERVICE RESERVES $ 145,887,132.28
| COVERAGE AND IMPROVEMENT FUNDS $ 282,043,963.88

OPERATING FUNDS $ 29,752,182.52

| ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE $ 1,219,834,765.02 |




"', ‘;l’ F ‘ k* l )} 3

| Reports 1ncluded
't {0l ~ Balance Sheet
/|1l ~ Statements of Revenues and Expenditures, Investment Reports,
(¥ Pledged Securities Report, Actual General Operating Budget
Comparison, Operating Budget Planning Report, and Reports
of Pumpage Fees received and delinquent.




Financial
Report
Summary

+ Consultant and expense checks
* Approval of the Financial Report
* Authorization for payment of balls.




ized

f Rules,
d List of Authori

1€W O

1CS an

Annual Rev

ing
Code of Eth

icies,

| Order Regard

P4y !

| ¢ | 3
i $ 1 .
'y, ‘1. }
£ 5 !

4 v

ke 3

\

-
=5
=
g
: (]
g o
=
E &S
e
~
==
|

=
~

N
§ W
i >
o=
|
., S
=
§ D
©
R ”
m QI
|
==
: &
-
==
e




A DVISORS

Public Trust Advisors Economic and Portfolio Update

Chris DeBow - Managing Director
Cory Gebel CFA® - Director, Portfolio Management

March 1,2021




Macroeconomic Themes

The Democratic Blue Wave

Ongoing Vaccine Distribution

Additional Stimulus Forthcoming!?

PUBLIC"
'AI‘RUST

DVISORS

Public Trust Advisors 2021 ©

35




COVID-19 Relief Package

What's in the second round of coronavirus-related relief?

Topline summary of relief in billions of dollars

¢1.000 - Other* $8
Broadband $7
Child Care $10

— Community Development Financial Institutions and

$300 Minority Depository Institutions $12
*Rental Assistance $25
MNutrition and Agriculture $2¢
$600 ERTC, EITC, CTC, Business Meals Deduction $31
Other Small Business Support $41
ransportat £4
$400 Vaccines, Testing and Tracing, Community Health, and Health
% Care Provider Support $69
'Education $82
$200 Unemployment Insurance $120
\Direct Payments $166 > $57OB
Paycheck Protection Program $284
%0
*Oither inchuces exlersion of CARES Act above-the-line charitable deduction and employer-paid student loan ex ornc Families First Paid Leave Tax
.:‘\-.:l-l 'e-r-lllril':.-:il‘fl :“‘. O Emerpency Relel Package - Topline Sumenary of New Agreement and loint Committee on Taxation, Estimated Budget EHects of th
Revenue Provisions Contained in Rules Committes Print 1156-68, The “Consolldated Appropriations Act, 2021

TAX FOUNDATION @TaxFoundation

PUBLIC"®
TRUST Source: taxfoundation.org Public Trust Advisors 2021 ©

ADVISORS

36




Federal Reserve Economic Forecast

U.S. Real Gross Domestic Product (Annual)

Real GDP YoY
(Percent)

-3
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

The Federal Reserve expects GDP to have contracted by roughly 2% in 2020
before climbing 4% in 2021, suggesting a full recovery
to pre-pandemic levels by the end of the year.

PUBLIC®

TRUST Source: Bloomberg Public Trust Advisors 2021 ©
ADVISORS

37



The Federal Reserve

FOMC Dot Plot - 12/16/20

MEETalale M EYCCIIRG 12 /16,/2020 [ie Add to Chart ~

Table

BE Fed Spectrometer »» Compare with None Previous Custom
ections for meeting date 12/16/2020 Implied Fed Fun Target Rate !

Track Annotate

Q
]
0]
ad
FE]
[}
o
©
—
9]
T
c
3
(18
o
Q
('R
°
[}
=
Q
=
—

2022 Longef Term
Projection Year End

The central bank’s rate-setting committee will keep its benchmark rate where it is near
zero “until labor-market conditions have reached levels consistent with the committee’s
assessments of maximum employment and inflation has risen to 2% and is on track to
moderately exceed 2% for some time.”

PUBLIC
TRUST Source: Bloomberg Public Trust Advisors 2021 © 38



Economic Overview

Inflation

Percent

-0.5
o™ o < N LN jle] ~N ~N (o] o o o —_
: A A& & A& PO a4 2
[v] (4} [y} [v] Q (o] < Q v} o] ()] v} [v]
===CP| =——Core PCE

Inflation remains subdued amid mixed consumer demand as the pandemic drags on. The Fed
wants to see inflation above two percent for a significant period of time before raising the
federal funds target rate. An acceleration in core prices is unlikely until the pandemic is over.

PUBLIC"
TRUST Source: Bloomberg

ADVISORS

Public Trust Advisors 2021 © 39



U.S. Non-Farm Payrolls

Jobs Recovery
Change in nonfarm payrolls from February 2020

0 million

-2.5

- ... M Forecast
S0 L et

75 e

.
.
-
s
-
ams”
an®
el
L
T

-10.0 Actual
-125
-15.0
-175
-20.0

-22.5

250
Feb. 2020 21

MNote: Seasenally adjusted, 2021 figures reflect menthly forecast from Oxford Economics
Sources: Labor Department; Oxford Economics

The U.S. economy lost a net 9.4 million jobs in 2020.

PUBLIC"®
TRUST Source: Bloomberg Public Trust Advisors 2021 © 40

ADVISORS




Yield Curve Shifts

Comparative Historical Yield Curves

1.75
1.25
/ —— /512021
1.00
£ ——8/5/2020
o
075
—— /5/2020
0.50 —
025 //’,’/
.---""'_'_—.-FH_
0.00 : : : . . . : : :
I'YR 2YR IYR 4YR 5YR 6YR 7YR aYR 9YR 10YR

+  The yield curve remains relatively flat from a historical perspective, but the long end of the yield curve began to steepen through the end of
the 4% quarter.

+  The |0-year LS. Treasury Note reached a record low yield 0.543% on March 9, 2020.

PUBLIC"
TRUST Public Trust Advisors 2021 ©

ADVISORS

41




Economic Overview

Money Market Yield Curves as of February 4, 2021

0.30

0.25

0.20

—AIl/PI CP

(]
Tq' 0.15 Discount
: / Notes

0.10 — T-Bill

e
0-00 T T T T T T T T T T T

IMO 2MO 3MO 4MO 5MO 66MO 7MO 8MO 9MO I0MO I1I MO [12MO

* Theyield spread between short-term Treasuries and agency discount notes remains at very tight levels.

* Commercial paper yields have repriced lower as the FOMC continues to keep interest rates near zero.

PUBLIC"® i .
TRUST Source: Bloomberg Public Trust Advisors 2021 ©

ADVISORS

42



Portfolio Overview

TRUST Public Trust Advisors 2020 © 43

SSSSSSSS




Portfolio Overview

Objectives of Investment Program

preservation and safety of principal;

liquidity;

yield; and

understanding of the suitability of the investment to the financial requirements of the Authority.

3rd Party Custodians
Investment accounts are currently held by U.S. Bank.

Escrowed funds are held by Amegy bank.
Investment Pool accounts are held at several different banks.

Experience and stability of the Public Trust team

Dedicated experienced and seasoned team of professionals

Our team has been managing public funds in Texas since 2001

Portfolio management team managing public funds for more than 20 years

Investment team responsible for advising on more than $51 billion of public funds (1/31/21)
Over $16 billion in Texas. (1/31/21)

Value added investment solutions

Public Trust provides clients with value added ideas, services and solutions

Public Trust works as a fiduciary assisting our clients with their investment management needs

PUBLIC"
TRUST Public Trust Advisors 2020 ©

ADVISORS

44



Average Maturity = Market Yield

Book Yield Ending Market

Unrealized

Account (Years) 1/31/2021 1/31/21 1/31/21 Value Gains
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 1.46 0.15% 1.44% $89,319,682 $1,001,373
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 1.47 0.14% 1.22% $8,985,289 $86,893
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 1.62 0.15% 1.06% $6,056,649 $46,002
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 1.42 0.14% 1.32% $8,598,685 $88,892
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 1.40 0.15% 1.32% $19,786,621 $186,858
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Cont. 0.47 0.11% 0.25% $27,036,983 $7,092
NHCRWA 2016 TWDB DSRF 1.43 0.17% 1.34% $9,979,795 $97,557
NHCRWA 2018 DSRF 1.55 0.17% 1.30% $31,524,779 $289,702
NHCRWA 2017 TWDB DSRF 1.37 0.17% 1.40% $21,017,790 $208,535
NHCRWA 2015 TWDB DSRF 1.43 0.19% 0.96% $4,168,818 $19,933
-—- 1.35 0.15% 1.23% $226,475,090 $2,032,837

Source: Clearwater Analytics 1.31.2021

PUBLIC"
TRUST

ADVISORS

Public Trust Advisors 2020 ©




Disclosures

This presentation is for informational purposes only. The information contained herein has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, but its accuracy and completeness are not
guaranteed. The materials in the attached are opinions of Public Trust Advisors, LLC and should not be construed as investment advice. Many factors affect performance including changes in
market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Performance comparisons will be affected by changes in interest rates. Investing
involves risk including the possible loss of principal. The presentation is not a recommendation to buy, sell, implement, or change any securities or investment strategy, function, or process.
Any financial and/or investment decision should be made only after considerable research, consideration, and involvement with an experienced professional engaged for the specific purpose. All
comments and discussion presented are purely based on opinion and assumptions, not fact. These assumptions may or may not be correct based on foreseen and unforeseen events. All
calculations and results presented and are for discussion purposes only and should not be used for making and calculations and/or decisions. Past performance is not an indication of
future performance. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses.

The investment advisor providing these services is Public Trust Advisors, LLC, an investment adviser registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of skill or training. Public Trust is required to maintain a written disclosure brochure of our
background and business experience. If you would like to receive a copy of our current disclosure brochure, privacy policy, or code of ethics please contact us.

There is no guarantee that investment strategies will achieve the desired results under all market conditions, and each investor should evaluate its ability to invest long-term, especially during
periods of a market downturn. This information may contain statements, estimates, or projections that constitute “forward-looking statements” as defined under U.S. federal and other
jurisdictions’ securities laws. Any such forward looking statements are inherently speculative and are based on currently available information, operating plans, and projections about future
events and trends. As such, they are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties.

Public Trust Advisors
717 17th Street, Suite 1850
Denver, Colorado 80202

PUBLIC"
TRUST Public Trust Advisors 2020 © 46

ADVISORS




# of Project 28F and authorize
-~ execution of same; *




Mosth Hoents County — Imagine it
¢ RIS AVAIER ASCOM U:c::

General Manager’s action items, including:

1. Award of contract for construction of Project 28F and authorize execution of same;



O RECTOS A MR ASCOM oot
Project 28F

Waterline project to serve six (6) Water Receiving Facilities (“WRF”).

« ~ 14,840 LF of 16-inch waterline
« ~ 1,445 LF of 12-inch waterline
» Six (6) Chloramination Modifications at WRF

* Emerald Forest UD Water Plants No. 2 and 3 (F1)
« Mills Road Mud Water Plants No. 1 (F2) and 2 (F1)
» Cypress Creek UD Water Plant No. 1 (F3)

« HCMUD No0.230 Water Plant (F3)

» Substantial Completion within 370 days
* Final Completion within 400 days




Wosith Mossls Gon

A=COM

Imagine it.
Delivered.

* o

= :

Legend
Eons‘.ruc‘.gd Under
Lime= Construction
Proposed
o
L Elevated Storage Tank
Ground Storage Tank
- Stream Centerline
EZI HC Precinct Boundary
Water Districts
[ wHCRWA Boundary
MNHCRWA Projecis
HE 2842
HE zEE5
HE ZEC
HE 22D
28E
28F
N "

| Project 28F3

ﬁsﬁ i
& THE BrecinctiNoty

W3k

L INCHN 1 AHEHT HD - E
'HE"'PF'E'CF;r Nol 3 M
2 L ) N GTF -
S e

wk '

| 7
[ ' &

{ Project 288 | T

-

k3

| Pr-ojest -28E4-:

| Project 28F1 |

o O AN e

\_"vl'll.‘;iti W B EaH An

| Project 28 |

| Project 28F2 |

1964

]

| 1280

1980

1368 |

(Project 260)

¢ REGIONAL WATER

Project 28F

2025 Water Distribution and Transmission System

[ A=com

Dabe July 2018

|.-::L' MNa. BOST17ET




REGTONATY - Imagine it.
WZ&I A-CO Delivered.

Project 28F

Advertised for construction bids on December 4, 2020.

Prebid conference held December 15, 2020 at 10am

Bids opened on January 21, 2021 at 2pm

Eight (8) bids were received, ranging from $9,874,917.50 to $12,645,277.25.

Recommendation is to award Project 28F to the low bidder, Main Lane
Industries, Ltd. in the amount of $9,874,917.50



Authorize General Manager to negotiate, finalize

and execute Agreement for Protfessional
Engineering Services with KCI Technologies Inc.;




« ' e 0 A T - 3 . a\\ .
. &N e = ;
" 1 4 > 2
&
. k “- # |
' S 3
) b h L
J & » “
4 > -
| -. | . . \ ’
L Ve ‘ NN - X ﬁ

Confirm next regular meeting date on ‘

" Monday, April 5, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. Q




PUBLIC COMMENTS




Please use water
wisely!

You never know
when a friend
will need it!

4
Y N
" #




AGENDA
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

The Board of Directors of the North Harris County Regional Water Authority (the "Authority")
will hold a regular meeting on Monday, March 1, 2021, at 6:00 p.m., by Zoom teleconference
and/or videoconference; REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED and may be done at
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/t/Upde6rqjspEtb2B5SK2Q-80bt4mzW169-G4 and a telephone
number to join via teleconference, a link to join via videoconference, and a password to access
the conference will be provided. The meeting packet will be posted on the Authority's website at
https://www.nhcrwa.com/meetings. The subject of this meeting is to consider and act on the
following matters:

A. Call to Order;

B. Message from the President;
C. Board Member Comments;
D. Public Comments (15 minutes);
E. REPORTS:
1. Report on status of activities by communications/public information consultant;
2. General Manager's Report, including:
a. report on miscellaneous administrative matters, including correspondence
received from constituents of the Authority;
b. update on status of Surface Water Conversion Program; and
c. update on 2010-2025 Water Distribution and Transmission System;
3. Program Manager's Report;
4. Attorney's Report;

F. REGULAR AGENDA:

1. Approval of minutes of the February 1, 2021 regular meeting;
2. Financial Assistant's Report, including:
a. approve payment of bills and issuance of checks, review budget

comparison and report on status of payments of quarterly pumpage fees;

b. annual review of Investments and adopt Order Regarding Annual Review
of Rules, Policies, Code of Ethics and List of Authorized Brokers for the
Investment of Authority Funds;

00328998



G. General Manager's action items, including:

1. Award of contract for construction of Project 28F and authorize execution of
same;
2. Authorize General Manager to negotiate, finalize and execute Agreement for

Professional Engineering Services with KCI Technologies Inc.;
H. Confirm next regular meeting date on Monday, April 5, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.;
L. Public Comments (15 minutes); and
J. Adjourn.

If, during the course of the meeting covered by this Notice, the Board should determine
that a closed or executive session of the Board should be held or is required in relation to any
agenda item included in this Notice, then such closed or executive meeting or session, as
authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, will be held by the Board at the date, hour, and
place given in this Notice concerning any and all subjects for any and all purposes permitted by
Sections 551.071-551.084 of Texas Government Code and the Texas Open Meetings Act,
including, but not limited to Section 551.071, for the purpose of a private consultation with the
Board's attorney on any and all subjects or matters authorized by law.

EXECUTED this 23" day of February, 2021.

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL
WATER AUTHORITY

Robin S. Bobbitt/Jonathan D. Polley
Radcliffe Bobbitt Adams Polley PLLC
General Counsel for the Authority

00328998



*As a result of the current COVID-19 virus epidemic emergency, the convening at one
location of a quorum of the Board is difficult or impossible. Therefore, the Board will
conduct this meeting by teleconference and/or videoconference rather than by physical
quorum pursuant to guidance of the Governor of the State of Texas. Members of the
public are entitled to participate and address the Board during the meeting. In all respects,
this meeting will be open to the public and compliant with applicable law and guidance of
the Governor of the State of Texas. Please register for the meeting at
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/t/Upde6rqjspEtb2B5SK20Q-80bt4mzW169-G4 and a telephone
number to join via teleconference, a link to join via videoconference, and a password to
access the conference will be provided. An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be
found at: https://www.nhcrwa.com/meetings/.

00328998



A Norih Harsis Counts | LT e ROARD OF DIRECTORS .

. L T _ Alan J. Rendl, President - = -
k REGIONAL ATER . KellyP Fessler, Vice President, - ’
S T Lenox A. Sigler, Secretary

WA““’]OT“Y B . RonGraham, Asst: Secretary -

 Jun Chang; PE., DWRE. S T . James D. Pulliam, Treasurer

General Manager ’ o tf L - o T
» ~ MEMQRANDUM :
o To: *_‘"'NHCRWA Board ofDrrectors ”
BN T _;Fr,om;«; ""Jun Chang, P. E Q_JC i
;-_"'-"D:i{e{__'f,ft,;,‘_February 28,2021 ‘

Subject , ,General Manager sReport | L ‘J .
ST Marchl 2021 Meetlng I

. The General Manager offers comments regardrng certaln 1tems for the March 1 2021 Agenda as B 3 e
- follows o v - : -

. Reports

E 2 a. Report on mlscellaneous admlmstratlve matters, 1nc1ud1ng correspondence recelved, N
; from constltuents of the Authorlty . : .

SWIFT Fundmg Update

On November 15, 2017 the Authorrty closed Wrth the TWDB on a Mult1 Year R \
) Comm1tment of $391 715,000. - The TWDB estimates the Author1ty has received savrngs o
‘ [ to- date of $109 076, 334 by ut1hzmg the SWIFT Program comparing TWDB s AAA
“Bond Ratlng vs. rates the Authorrty Would expect to teceive in the open market. The T
$109 076,334 reflects_interest” savrngs on the Authorlty s 2015 ($80,435 ,000), 2016' PRI
($195 050 OOO) and 2017 ($391 715 OOO) SWIFT funds clos1ngs totalmg $667 200 000 T

o On January 8, 2018 the Authorrty Board authorlzed the preparatron and submrttal of' "_: . ‘
SWIF T 2018 Round v Abrrdged Apphcatrons to the TWDB for Authorrty 1nfrastructure:~ e T
prOJects s T

On January 31 2018 the Authonty submrtted Pubhc Comments on Proposed TWDB .
“Rules and the Guldance ‘Document Irnplementlng thc U S Steel Requlrements of Senate ER R
B111 1289 85th Leglslature Regular Sessron - S S :

On February 1, 2018 the Authorrty submrtted to the TWDB the 2018 SWIFT Annual_ : L
Conﬁrmatron of Multr Year Commrtment Annual Loan Closrng Schedule )

)

3648 Cypress Creek Pkwy Su1te 110 Houston TX 77068 % 281 440 3924 % Fax 281 440 4104
S VlSlt onllne www.nhcrwa. com _ :



) " On February l 2018 the Authorrty submrtted ‘two (2) 2018 SWIFT Abrrdgedf 3

b Apphcatlons to the TWDB, ‘- One Abridged Apphcatron was subrmtted requestrng o L

B  $601,845, 000 for the remarnder of the Authorrty $ 2025 Drstr1but10n System The second - »

Abridged Apphcatlon was submitted requestrng $222, 070, OOO for additional fundmg of
- the Authorrty S share (35 31%) of the Expans1on of the Northeast Water Purrﬁcatlon L
: ’Plant B Vol _ D S R

| »On February 1 2018 the Authorrty recerved conﬁrmatron from the TWDB of recerpt of

F | the Authorlty S two (2) Abrrdged Apphcatlons requestrng SWIFT FunMg

On Thursday, March 29 2018 the Authorlty recelved notrce that the TWDB Board wrllf"’»:
_meet on ‘April 5% o prrorrtlze the 2018 SWIFT: Abrrdged Apphcatrons Inv1tat10ns to
AN submit full Financial A551stance Apphcatrons Wlll be due by Close of Busmess Frlday, '
o May4, 2018 | SRR , SR ,

o ‘,“On Aprll 5 2018 the TWDB Board met and approved the SWIFT pr10r1trzat1on lrst and Do

authorized the Executrve Admrmstrator to’ proceed with the 1nv1tat10ns of apphcatlons for. o

S '.ﬁnancral a531stance

,On Aprll 5 201 8 the Authorrty recelved notrﬁcatlon from the TWDB that the Authorlty s AR 5

o ‘abrrdged applrcatrons ‘had been approved by the TWDB Board on Aprll 5,2018. The - |

- 'TWDB' extended an invitation to the’ Authorrty to submit complete apphcatrons for’ RS
o 'ﬁnanc1a1 assrstance through the SWIFT program for the Authorrty s two (2) 2018 SWlft ST
S kabrrdged apphcatrons o o

' ‘On May 4 2018 the Authorrty subrmtted two (2) 2018 SWIFT Fmanc1al Assrstance ’

‘Apphcatrons to the- TWDB.  Onfe Financial Assistance Apphcatron was - submrtted',i R :
" requesting: $601,845,000, for the remainder of the Authorlty s 2025 Drstrlbutron System..- . .
* . The second Financial Assistance- Apphcatron was submitted requestmg $222 070,000.for -

~ additional funding of the Authorlty s share (35 31%) of the Expans1on of the Northeastf o

" xWaterPurrﬁcatronPlant j LT o «

S On May 8 2018 the Authorlty recelved not1ﬁcat10n from the TWDB that the Authorrty s

L Financial A551stance Apphcatron (Project ‘No. .51004- Author1ty s 2025 D1str1but10n'f:

| System) has been determrned to be admlnlstratrvely complete On May - 9; 2018 the S

AAuthorrty recerved notlﬁcatron from the’ TWDB that the Authorlty S Fmanc1al Assrstance SRR
B -Apphcatron (PrOJ ect No. 51023 Expans1on of the Northeast Water Purrﬁcatron Plant) has YR
e been determmed 0 be adm1n1strat1vely complete R . i

. “ ;1Or1 June 26 2018 the TWDB Fman01al Comphance Team conducted a Srte Vrslt at the":"';ﬂr'““ J
o \Authorlty s Office.. The TWDB Financial Comphance Team routrnely vrsrts each of the * "~

. TWDB’s largest: borrowers annually "The TWDB' Financial. Comphance Team (Carleton

R ferkes Team Lead and Dennis Kyhos) met W1th Authorrty Semor Management and J ohn" o

"-;Howell Authorrty Flnancml Adv1sor S

o ‘L‘On July 26 2018 the TWDB met and approved the Authorrty s two (2) SWIFT Frnan01a11 S

“Assistance Apphcatlons and authorrzed $823 915,000 in financial assistance from the -~ . C
" SWIRFT for costs related to the Northeast Water Purrﬁcatron Plant and the Authorrty s ..

- Intemal Dlstrrbutlon System Expansmn



On August 6, 2018 the Authorlty Board Authorlzed the Executron of a Fmancmg-"
: Agreement W1th the Texas ‘Water Development Board in the amount of $469 345,000 E
from the SWIRFT. On August 15, 2018 the Author1ty submltted 51gned or1g1nals of the o

L o \Fmancmg Agreement to the TWDB

: On' October 1, 2018 the Authorlty Board Approved a Tenth Supplemental Resolutron
Author1zmg the Issuance of Authorlty Sen1or Lien Revenue Bonds Ser1es 2018 in the o

_,}aggregateprmc1pal amount of$469 345 000 (ORI

P On November 15 2018 the Authorlty closed wrth the TWDB and 1ssued $469 345 000 of S
N Authonty Semor Lren Revenue Bonds Ser1es 2018 e ) S

z On January 29 2019 the Authorlty submrtted to-the. TWDB the 2019 SWIFT Annual' -

' Conﬁrmatlon ‘of ‘Multi-Year Comm1tment Annual Loan Closmg Schedules for the e

v'_' Authorlty s four (4) SWIRFT funded PI‘O_] ects

) :fOn May 6 2019 the TWDB Fmanc1al Comphance Team conducted a routme Srte V1s1t to ; AT
-~ the Authorrty s Office. The TWDB Fmancral Comphance Team visits each of the L

B TWDB’s: largest borrowers annually ‘The TWDB Financial Compliance Team (Carleton T

.~ Wilkes, Team Lead and Dennis Kyhos) met with Authorlty Management (Jun Chang, S
o ‘Cyndl Plunkett and Mark Evans) and J ohn Howell Authorlty Frnancral Advrsor , ;

g ,:_vv'On June 4- 6 2019 the Authorrty s Co Bond Counsel Jerry Kyle Jr. and’ Authorlty BT
o Fman01a1 Advrsor J ohn Howell submrtted to the TWDB ﬁnancral documents- requlred for . o

' the Authorlty s fall closmg with the TWDB. .The documents 1ncluded drafts of the

’4 "Eleventh Supplemental Resolution, the related Private Placement Memorandum and debt '

service schedules for each of the Authorlty s four (4) pI‘OJ ects that Wlll recelve add1t10nal

TWDB SWIFT fundrng in. 2019

: '_:‘:f"‘On August s, 2019 the Authorrty Board Authorlzed the Execut1on of a Frnancmg‘; L SRR
s fil"Agreement with the Texas Water Development Board in the amount of $230;200,000 - R
" from the'SWIRFT. On. August 28, 2019 the Authorlty submltted srgned or1g1nals of the' SO

o Fmancmg Agreement to the TWDB

S “‘;',On September 10 2019 the Authorrty was host to the TWDB S SWIFT Team led by N
<7 Nancy Richards, and to- representatlves of’ the Central Harrls County Regronal ‘Water
e 'Authonty, for a J omt SWIRFT Pre- Closrng Meetrng to prepare for the Authorlty §2019 - ©
o SWIRFT Closmg The Authorlty was represented at ‘the. Pre- Closmg Meetmg by the

; 1_,,‘Author1ty S. Management and Staff Co Bond Counsel Program Management and*" T
BT \FlnancralAdvrsor : . o IR L S

. -On October 7 2019 the Authorrty Board Approved an Eleventh Supplemental Resolutron S, l, e

o . Authonzmg the Issuance of Authorlty Semor L1en Bonds Serres 2019 in the pr1nc1pal R

o ~amount of $230 200, ooo

 On November 15 2019 the Authorrty closed w1th the T WDB and 1ssued $230 200 OOO“ ‘~

e of Authority Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, ‘Series 2019. The 2019 TWDB SWIRFT.

' "fundrng includes funding for the (1) Expansion of the. Northeast Water Purrﬁcatron Plant =
($89 930 OOO) (2) Second Source Transmlssron L1ne (Northeast Transmrssron Lme) L



" PhaseT ($29 025, 000) (3) Second Source Transmlssron Lrne Phase IT ($47 155, 000) and | R
. (4) 2025 Dlstrrbutron System Expansron ($64 090 OOO) ‘ _ o

o On January 28 2020 the Authorrty subm1tted to the TWDB the 2020 SWIFT Annual o
- Cenfirmation of Multi-Year .Commitment" Annual Loan Closmg Schedules for - the R
" Authority’ st three (3) SWIRFT funded PI‘OJeCtS scheduled to receive . SWIRFT fundrng 1n_ R

l ,FY 2020

o - On February 7 2020 the Authorrty submltted a letter to the TWDB requestrng approval', T
- . to transfer committed TWDB funds between Authorrty prOJects Upon TWDB approval’ J
- the Authorrty will have the ﬂex1b111ty to move excess funds between: SWIFT pr0Jects in .
. order to maximize -the Authority’s use of comrmtted TWDB funds The TWDB Board is o
- expected to take up the Authorrty S request in early Aprrl AR ‘s Y

o On Aprrl 9, 2020 the Texas Water Development Board met. and delegated Authorrty to AL

- the TWDB. Executlve Admrnrstrator to approve the Authorrty s February 1, 2020 requestg L e )
K f;‘to transfer funds among the Authorrty s SWIRFT PrOJects 4 corsEe sy

»The TWDB estlmates the Authorrty wrll receive savmgs of $237 818, 559 by ut1l1zmg the - - '; . -
- SWIFT Program ‘comparing TWDB’s AAA Bond Ratmg VS rates the Authorrty would" Co
. {:expect to receive in. the open market o : B

-. e On June 4 2020 the TWDB Board met and Approved the 2020 SWIFT Program terms of‘: ST
- subsrdy and Adopted gurdance parameters regarding - the future management of theg

. SWIFT Program Interest rates are set at the time of annual loan closmg and are based_ :

,'upon the TWDB cost of funds less the applicable subsrdy 'The TWDB Board Approved. | A

L SWIFT Program terms that is unehanged for the 2020 funding cycle. The TWDB Board .~~~
_-also reduced the SWIFT subsidy for the: 2021 SWIFT fundmg cycle and those reduced'_'-j.va SRR

‘ ’subsrdles w1ll rema1n in place 1ndeﬁn1tely

On" August 3 2020 the Authorrty Board Author1zed the Execut1on of a F1nancmg
- Agreement with the TWDB in the: amount of $78 670,000 from the SWIRFT On Augustf .

- l2 2020 the Authorrty subm1tted 51gned or1g1nals to the TWDB

. "the open't market

e '-On Oetober 5 2020 the Authorrty Board Approved a Twelfth Supplemental Resolutlon ‘_ : -,";

";";",.authorlzmg issuance of" Authority. Senior “Lien Revenue Bonds,- Series 2020 in’ the . A
R ’prmc1pal amount of $78.,670,000. The- TWDB is now estrmatrng that the Authorrty will " .

-1 receive - savings of approxrmately $250 000, OOO by utllrzlng the SWIFT Program x (
. {\comparmg TWDB s AAA Bond Ratrng vs rates the Authorrty would expect to recelve n’ PR

i

a On November l9 2020 the Authorrty closed wrth the TWDB and 1ssued $78 670 OOO of E

" Authority’ Senior Lien Revenue Bonds, Series 2020. The 2020 SWIRFT closmg brought S

- the total Authority TWDB SWIRFT funding to. $1,445,415,000. The total TWDB B
o fundmg cornmrtment to the Authorrty is. $2 075 995 000 e » . R

~ On December 9 2020 the TWDB Fmancral Compllance Team (Carleton Wllkes Team _
S ’Lead and: Denms Kyhos) eonducted a virtual meeting with Authorrty management The =
TWDB Fmancral Teams meets w1th eaeh of the TWDB S largest borrowers annually



| 'I"GROUNDWATER REDUCTION PLAN UPDATE

. jThe Authorrty was represented in the meetlng by Jun Chang, Cynd1 Plunkett and Mark B
o Evans and John Howell Authorrty Frnancral Advrsor - o ,

e On January 27 2021 the Authorrty submrtted to the TWDB the 2021 SWIFT Annual‘ '
’ fConﬁrmat1on of Mult1 Year Commitment. Annual Loan Closmg Schedules for- the o

Authority’ E two (2) SWIRFT funded prOJects scheduled to recelve SWIRFT fundrng in S

'J?‘FY2021 L e AT

o On June ll 2003 the Harrls Galveston Subsrdence Drstrrct (“HGSD”) Board of““v
".’Dlrectors approved the North Harrrs County Regional Water Authorrty (the “Authorrty”) i

S Groundwater Reductron Plan (“GRP”) Submittal of the GRP for review and approval by o
- the HGSD was a requrrement of the HGSD 1999 Regulatory Plan This GRP, document e
" setved as a. Very effective “game-plan” for . development -and 1mplementat10n of the ;:;

c :Authorlty s 2010 Surface Water Transrmssmn and Drstr1but1on System S T

_ ,'-After the data from the 2010 U S Census became avallable the HGSD began a process

St update the 1999 Regulatory Plan which then resulted in development of the 2013 -

B ,Regulatory Plan that was adopted by the HGSD Board of Directors on Jz anuary 9, 2013

- and amended on May 8,2013. One of the. requlrements of this updated Regulatory Plan is

"»'f,that permittees: havrng an approved GRP must mcorporate any changes requlred by the e R

o ,‘ : updated plan and submlt a revrsed GRP to HGSD no later than July l 2014

s AECOM Techmcal Serv1ces Inc (“AECOM”) was engaged by the Authorlty to develop' S
the requrred Groundwater Reduction- Plan Update The draft of this document was -
. presented at the June 2, 2014 Authorrty Board of Drrectors meeting to- the’ Board .

s -members and aud1ence with that presentatron focusmg on the’ maJor components of the =

‘document that were to-be submrtted to the HGSD. Subsequent to the presentation; the . L

R "A'Authorrty Board voted unanrmously to approve  the GRP: Update and- to -authorize the”‘ R

S ‘General Manager to submrt the GRP Update to the HGSD on or' before July l 2014

A maJor requrrement of that plan is that the Authorrty achreves a 60% use of surface;»:"

o ‘water by 2025 as- compared to the ¢urrent 30% requirement. Tn-order to- reach that 60%

,4 transmrssron and dlstrlbutron system 1 s

o mandate; the Authorrty will have to dehver surface water to'a. s1gmﬁcant number of - -~

S addltronal utrhty districts whlch will requrre constructlon of a greatly expanded water o L

N '~. :

; ’f'In addrtron the Authorrty wrll be requrred to partrcrpate in the COSt of the C1ty S:.vt 5
* expansion’of the Northeast Water Purification Plant as well as construction of a second - .- I

transmission line from: the Plant and will also have to pay. the Authorlty S prorata share of

o the cost of constructrng the-Luce Bayou- lnterbasrn Transfer Project.. ‘For at least a couple . L
o of years T have included a monthly status report in my General Manager S Report for

each of these projects. The original -focus. of these ‘reports ‘'was on ‘the status ‘of

_f‘,negotratrons w1th the City ‘of Houston on the contracts /- legal agreements requrred for . .
- .each of these pI‘O]eCtS Now that each of these- prOJects had reached the- engrneerrng o :
",."desrgn and/or construction phase I have requested of Steve. Berckenhoff that he now

- 1nclude the status reports 1n hrs Program Manager S Report



AR

o

E 2 b Update on status of Surface Water Converswn Program

Steve Berckhenhoff w1ll prov1de a report regardmg the status of the Permrt Year 2010-“ -
_' 2025 Surface Water Converswn Program . . :

E 2 c. Update on 2010 2025 Water Dlstrlbutlon and Transm1ss10n System

o AECOM Techmcal Serv1ces Inc (“AECOM”) as. the Program Manager for the~

Authorrty, has broad respon51b1l1ty for monltormg and-coordinating the activities of the =

- various consultants (crv1l ‘engineers, SUrveyors, groundwater hydrology engmeers g
geotechmcal engineers, real estate acquisition firms, ‘etc.) who are' prov1d1ng professronal
services for ‘the 2010-2025 - water d1str1but10n and transmission* system. -Of pr1mary \

‘concern to me as General Manager 1s that We approach th1s prograrn w1th a constant eye s T

toward schedule and budget

' Gl Award of contract for constructlon of PrOJect 28F and authorlze executlon of same

Agenda Item R

- ‘_l.} L N Copy of a J anuary 26 2021 letter ﬁom Mr Doug Haude P. E by wh1ch he CoE
B '_transmltted the bid tabulatlon for. Project 28F and recommended award of contract
to Mam Lane Industrres Ltd on the ba31s of the1r low bid of $9 874 917 50.

Included in’ your Board packet under Tab 7 is the followmg 1nformat10n related to thrs o : -

o 2 | . COPY Of my February 22 2021 letter to Mr Anthony Colombo of Ma1n Laned B

" Industries, Ltd., notrfymg him of my. intent to recommend award of contract to the E E NS

' . ‘Board of D1rectors at the February 1 2021 Board meet1ng

‘_ ,} 3 :t_ Copy of my February 22 2021 letter to the Board of D1rectors recommendmg ‘ ji '

award of contract to Ma1n Lane Industrles Ltd for PrOJect 28F 1n the amount of S

el _1.9 874, 917 50.

I am herew1th recommendlng that the Board of D1rectors approve this Agenda Item - - ,

GZ Authorlze General Manager to negotlate, finallze and execute Agreements for . g

Profess1onal Engmeermg Serv1ces w1th KCI Technologles Inc

I w1ll present thrs Agenda Item at the Board meetlng and w1ll be ready to answer any; o

- questlons that you mlght have

I recommend that thlS Agenda Item be approved by the Authorlty Board of Drrectors



PROGRAM MANAGER’S OVERVIEW OF KEY ACTIVITIES AND UPDATE ON
REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS

Presented at the March 1, 2021
North Harris County Regional Water Authority (“Authority”’) Board Meeting

SURFACE WATER CONVERSION

e During February Spears Road Regional Pump Station delivered treated surface water to the
Authority at an average daily rate of approximately 15.9 MGD (million gallons per day).

e Alternative water i.e. surface water, etc., usage during January was approximately 32.3%
compared to approximately 33.5% in December.

e During January approximately 76.6% of the water used by the Public Water Systems (“PWSs”)
in the 2010 service area was Alternative Water.

MAJOR ACTIVITIES

e Continued oversight of engineering, acquisition and construction related activities.
e Assisted the Authority in a variety of activities involving the City of Houston (“City”).

e Assisted the Authority in implementing and performing tasks regarding its aggregate water
well permit (“Permit”).

¢ Provided oversight, on behalf of the Authority, of Inframark activities and its contract to operate
the Authority’s system.

e Monitored, tabulated, and analyzed amounts of water used by PWSs covered by the

Authority’s aggregate water well permit and where necessary and practical, in consort with
Inframark, took appropriate actions to optimize the use of surface water.

REGIONAL WATER PROJECTS

Luce Bayou Interbasin Transfer Project (“Luce Bayou Project”)

e Capers Ridge Pump Station — Completed installation of all above ground piping, forms and
rebar for permanent pipe supports. Continued installation and testing of electrical and control
wiring. Installation of a Pump Motor. Weather conditions shut down all site activities for
seven days.

e Dual 96-Inch Diameter Pipelines — Placed rebar and forms for concrete pavement around the
Pig Retrieval Facility.

e Canal Segment 1 — Project Complete.



Canal Segment 2 — Project Complete.
Canal Segment 3 — Project Complete.
Canal Segment 4 — Project Complete.
Canal Segment 5 — Project Complete.

Temporary dam removals began on February 15" and should be complete by middle of
March.

Expansion of Northeast Water Purification Plant (‘NEWPP”)

Construction of Central Plant continues with concrete work and piping at filter modules, and
masonry and wall placement at Transfer Pump Station.

Construction of North Plant continues with ongoing formwork, rebar placement and
structural concrete for various structures.

Ongoing installation of Pump Station structural steel and precast building panels.

Installation of precast panels and plumbing at Administration Building and initiated beam
installation at Maintenance Building.

Construction of South Plant continues with installation of concrete floor and dome shoring
at GST. Continued work on dewatering building.

Ongoing installation of duct bank and feeder cabling.

The Houston Waterworks Team (HWT) continues to progress procurement of various BOP
packages.

The Project Advisor/Technical Consultant (PATC) continues to provide construction
oversight services on behalf of the City and Authorities.

Northeast Transmission Line (‘NETL”)

Construction of the 54-inch interconnect (Project S-000900-0127) is complete.
Construction of the 120-inch section of line (Project S-000900-0174) is complete.

Construction of two (2) 108-inch sections of line (Project S-000900-0156 and S-000900-
0126) are complete.

Construction of two (2) 108-inch sections of line (Project S-000900-0155 and S-000900-
0154) are substantially complete.

Construction of six (6) other sections of the 108-inch line (S-000900-0167, S-000900-0157,

S-000900-0165, S-000900-0168, S-000900-0164 and S-000900-0140) and the 66-inch
interconnect (S-0009000-0166) is ongoing.

Real estate acquisition effort continues on two sections of the line.

2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Program Manager’s Report
Report Period: January 23, 2021 — February 19, 2021

KEY ACTIVITIES DURING REPORTING PERIOD

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Miscellaneous program management/administration duties, i.e. responded to e-mails,
inquiries, attended meetings, provided information, etc.

Prepared Program Manager’s Report for the February 1, 2021 Authority Board meeting.

1/25/21 — Participated in conference call with Authority and RBAP Attorneys to discuss on-
going Authority matters.

1/26/21 — Attended a virtual meeting with Binkley and Barfield to discuss Project 31E - Cypress
Park Dr. Alignment Discussion.

1/27/21 — Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 1A-4 with Authority’s Design
Manager and representatives from IDS Engineering Group.

1/29/21 — Attended a virtual meeting with Property Acquisition Services, Husch Blackwell, &
Postle Property Services to discuss Project 31E.

1/29/21 - Participated in an easement acquisition and project schedule coordination meeting
for Project 24C with representatives of Dannenbaum.

1/29/21 - Participated in a field meeting with easement acquisition team for Project 25E to
discuss easement with property owner for Parcel 25E-14.

2/01/21 - Attended and participated in joint meeting with other regional water authorities and
City of Houston PATC team to receive status update regarding NEWPP project.

2/01/21 — Prepared and presented Program Manager's Report at February Board of Directors
Meeting.

2/1/21 — Conducted a virtual meeting on Project 31D with representatives of Carollo
Engineering and PAS Property Acquisition Services.

2/2/21 — Conducted a virtual meeting with LJA to discuss alignment issues on Project 6C-2.

2/3/21 -- Conducted a virtual progress meeting for 6C-2 with Authority’s Design Manager and
representatives from LJA.

2/3/21 - Conducted a monthly progress meeting for Project 2-8 with Authority’s Design
Manager, Technical Advisor, and representatives of AECOM.

2/3/21 - Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 31B with Authority’s Design Manager
and representatives of Jones & Carter, Inc.

2/4/21 — Participated in coordination conference call with representatives of Harris County
Flood Control District and Freese & Nichols to discuss design & easement requirements for
Project 31F.

2/4/21 -- Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 7D-1 with Authority’s Design
Manager and representatives from LJA.

2/5/21 — Conducted a virtual meeting with Authority’s Design Manager to discuss alignment
issues on Projects 6C-1 and 1A-4.



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.
36.

37.

38.

39.

2/5/21 — Conducted a virtual progress meeting on Project 25E to discuss progress on real
estate acquisition with representatives of PAS Property Acquisition Services, Husch Blackwell,
and JLL, Inc.

2/8/21 — Participated in coordination conference call with representatives of Harris County
Flood Control District and Freese & Nichols to discuss design & easement requirements for
Project 31F.

2/9/21 — Conducted a virtual meeting with LJA to discuss alignment issues on Project 6C-2.

2/9/21 — Attended a meeting with TWDB to obtain signed and stamped approval of Project 28F
plans.

2/9/21 - Conducted a monthly progress meeting for Project 24-C with Authority’s General
Manager, Design Manager, Construction Manager, Technical Advisor, and representatives of
Dannenbaum, Black & Veatch, and Carollo Engineering.

2/9/21 - Conducted a virtual progress meeting for Project 25E with Authority’s Design Manager,
and representatives of Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. and CivilTech, Inc.

2/9/21 — Attended a construction progress meeting for the Northeast Transmission Line
Projects S-000900-0140, S-000900-0165 and S-000900-0168.

2/10/21 — Attended a construction progress meeting for the Northeast Transmission Line
Projects S-000900-0157, S-000900-0164 and S-000900-0167.

2/15/21 - Attended and participated in joint meeting with other regional water authorities and
City of Houston PATC team to receive status update regarding NEWPP project.

2/11/21 — Conducted a virtual meeting with LJA to discuss alignment issues and comments on
Project 6C-2.

2/11/21 — Conducted a monthly progress meeting for Project 31A with Authority’s Design
Manager and representatives of Aurora Technical Services.

2/17/21 — Conducted a monthly progress meeting for Project 31D with representatives of
Carollo Engineering.

2/17/21 — Conducted a monthly progress meeting for Project 31E with representatives of
Binkley and Barfield.

2/17/21 — Conducted a monthly progress meeting for Project 31C with representatives of IDS
Engineering Group.

2/17/21 - Participated in virtual meeting to discuss Timber Lake ID Water Plant No. 1 (Project
31E) with representatives of Binkley and Barfield\.

2/18/21 — Conducted a virtual meeting to discuss Project 24C progress with Authority’s
Technical Advisor.

Oversaw Inframark’s activities on behalf of the Authority.

Assisted as needed in identifying, assessing, and recommending solutions to system
operational issues and performed various other efforts relevant to same.

Monitored, tabulated, and analyzed amounts of water used by PWSs covered by the Authority’s
Permit and where necessary and practical, in consort with Inframark and the respective PWS
operator, took appropriate actions to increase the use of surface water.

Assisted the Authority and Inframark as needed in coordinating the delivery of surface water to
the PWSs in the 2010 service area.

Assisted the Authority in developing and/or evaluating information and documents relative to
development of the 2025 water supply system.

4



40.
41.

42.
43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

Assisted the Authority in a variety of activities involving the City.

Assisted the Authority as needed in responding to requirements of the TWDB regarding
financial assistance under the TWDB SWIFT program.

Conducted status updates with the General Manager.

Assisted the Authority in the review of plans for Permitted Encroachments in the Authority’s
easements.

Updated the Authority’s design standards, standard details, and front-end documents, as
required.

Coordinated and communicated, as necessary, with the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (“TCEQ”) to facilitate implementation of the 2019-2020 Capital Improvement Plan, the
Updated Groundwater Reduction Plan, and the conversion to and use of treated surface water.

Assisted the General Manager in efforts regarding installation of Authority water lines in Harris
County ROW and Harris County Flood Control District easements/fee areas.

Developed scope of work for upcoming projects.

Monitored and/or coordinated the work and/or provided review comments, as necessary, on
work products of consulting firms providing engineering, surveying, materials testing, or real
estate acquisition services for the Authority.

Reviewed and forwarded recommendations concerning payment of invoices from the
Authority’s consultants and operator.

Updated project schedules and budgets, as necessary.

KEY ACTIVITIES PLANNED FOR MARCH 2021

b=

11.

Attend regular and any called special Authority Board meetings.
Participate in agenda preparation teleconference.
Attend status meetings with the General Manager.

Perform program'management tasks and provide support to General Manager and Authority
staff, as necessary.

Prepare Program Manager’'s Report for the next Authority Board meeting.

Coordinate monitor and/or review as necessary work done by the Authority’s engineering,
surveying, acquisition, and materials testing consultants.

Provide oversight on engineering efforts on Projects 28B through 28F, 25A through 25E, 24C,
28G, 6C-1, 6C-2, 7D-1 and 31.

Provide construction administration services and project representative services, as needed,
on the On Call System Repair Contract.

Oversee Inframark’s activities and serve as the primary contact on behalf of the Authority.

Continue as needed to help define, refine, and address operational and administrative issues
relevant to surface water delivery.

Continue to assist the Authority and Inframark in coordinating the delivery of surface water to
the PWSs in the 2010 service area.



12.
13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Conduct hydraulic modeling of the system, as needed, to facilitate the use of surface water.

Monitor, tabulate and analyze amounts of water used by PWSs covered by the Authority’s
aggregate well permit and, where necessary and practical, in consort with Inframark and the
respective PWS operator, take appropriate actions to optimize the use of surface water.

Assist the Authority as needed in developing and/or evaluating information and documents
relative to discussions concerning the Luce Bayou Project and development of the 2025 water
supply system.

Assist the Authority as necessary in activities involving the City, including the NETL and
NEWPP Expansion Projects.

Assist the Authority in implementing and complying with its Permit.

Coordinate efforts with concerned PWSs wishing to enter into or amend their Water Supply
Agreements with the Authority.

Coordinate and communicate, as necessary, with the TCEQ to facilitate implementation of the
2019-2020 CIP, the Updated Groundwater Reduction Plan and the conversion to and use of
surface water.

Update Authority front-end documents, standard details, and design standards, as necessary.

Assist, as needed, in the refinement and updating of the costs utilized in the Authority’s financial
model.

Provide support, as necessary, to the Authority’s financial advisors.

Assist the Authority in the review of plans for Permitted Encroachments in the Authority’s
easements.

Assist the Authority as needed in responding to requirements of the TWDB regarding financial
assistance under the TWDB SWIFT program.

Develop draft scope of work for engineering consultants.

Monitor and/or coordinate the work and/or provide review comments, as necessary, on work
products of consulting firms providing engineering, surveying, materials testing, or real estate
acquisition services for the Authority.

Assist the Authority in the ongoing implementation of the Pilot Direct Connection to Westador
MUD.

Assist the General Manager in negotiating scope and fees for various engineering
engagements.

Assist the General Manager in efforts regarding installation of Authority water lines in Harris
County ROW and Harris County Flood Control District easements.

Review and forward recommendations concerning payment of invoices from the Authority’s
consultants and operator and construction contractor pay estimate.

Update individual project schedules and budgets, as necessary.



KEY CURRENT PROGRAM ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED / RESOLVED

Implementation of the Authority’s 2019-2020 CIP.

2.  Assist in the ongoing administration and operation of the Authority’s system and the distribution
of surface water.

3. Assist the Authority in implementing and performing tasks concerning its Permit and
communication with the concerned parties.

4. Assist the Authority, as necessary, in a variety of activities involving the City, including the
NETL and NEWPP Expansion Projects.



DRAFT

MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
February 1, 2021

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of the North Harris County Regional Water
Authority (the "Authority") met in regular session, open to the public, via Zoom at
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJTUvcu-pgzguEtIMCjpyZXjNmtRj-ZIYig5Q and/or telephone
conference call at 346-248-7799, passcode 4403924, pursuant to the Texas Governor's
suspension of certain Texas Open Meetings Act provisions due to COVID-19, at 6:15 p.m. on
Monday, the 1% day of February, 2021; whereupon, the roll was called of the duly constituted
officers and members of the Board, to-wit:

Alan J. Rendl President

Kelly P. Fessler Vice President

Lenox A. Sigler Secretary

Ron Graham Assistant Secretary

Jim Pulliam Treasurer/Investment Officer

All members of the Board were present, thus constituting a quorum. Also attending the
meeting were: Mr. Jun Chang, P. E., D.WRE, General Manager for the Authority; Mr. Mark
Evans, Director of Planning and Governmental Affairs for the Authority; Mr. and Doug Haude,
P.E., Construction Manager of the Authority; Ms. Cynthia Plunkett, Financial Assistant for the
Authority; Ms. Barbara Payne of Payne Communications, Communications Coordinator for the
Authority; Messrs. Stephen Berckenhoff, P.E., and Mike Baugher, P.E., of AECOM Technical
Services, Inc., Program Manager for the Authority; Mr. David Huang, P.E., and Ms. Katherine
Mears, P.E.; of RPS Klotz Associates, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Harrison Steed,
P.E., of ARCADIS US, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Ms. Melinda Silva, P.E., of
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Mike Bagstad,
P.E., of Zarinkelk Engineering Services, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Dennis
Sander, P.E., of Sander Engineering Corporation, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Rafael
Ortega, P.E., of Aurora Technical Services, LLC, on-call engineers for the Authority; Ms. Kate
Hallaway, P.E., of Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. David
Warner, P.E., of Jones|Carter, Inc., on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Marcel Khouw, P.E.,
of IDS Engineering Group, on-call engineers for the Authority; Mr. Carlton McDevitt of
Inframark, LLC ("Inframark"), operator for the Authority; Ms. Robin S. Bobbitt, attorney, Mr.
Jon D. Polley, attorney, and Ms. Alison Miller, paralegal, of Radcliffe Bobbitt Adams Polley
PLLC ("RBAP"), general counsel and co-bond counsel for the Authority. Numerous members
of the public and other consultants to the Authority were also present at the meeting. The
conference call meeting was recorded and made available to the public in accordance with the
provisions of Texas Government Code Sections 551.125 and 551.127.

WHEREUPON, the meeting was called to order by Director Rendl and evidence was
presented that public notice of the meeting had been given in compliance with the law. The
posted notices of the meeting are attached hereto.

00329515



PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Director Rendl first welcomed the attendees to tonight's meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Director Rendl noted that a public comment had been received from Mr. Tom Lovell
with Terranova West Municipal Utility District. Director Rendl reported that Mr. Lovell asked
about the Authority's position regarding Representative Dan Huberty's plan to file a bill in the
current legislative session to create the Lake Houston Dredging and Maintenance District.
Director Rendl stated that Mr. Steve Bresnen, the Authority's lobbyist, has a meeting with
Representative Huberty to voice the Authority's concerns regarding the proposed bill and to
request that Representative Huberty pull the proposed bill or include language to exempt the
various water authorities.

STATUS OF ACTIVITIES BY COMMUNICATIONS/PUBLIC INFORMATION
COORDINATOR

A copy of Ms. Payne's PowerPoint presentation is attached as an exhibit to these minutes.

Ms. Payne first reported that a new edition of the Authority's Waterlines newsletter will
be available this week or next week. Ms. Payne noted that extra copies of the publication will be
available and can be obtained by contacting Ms. Lisa Sagstetter at the Authority's office. Ms.
Payne then reported that a new "Rising Cost of Water" brochure is at the printer now and will be
available very soon to order online. Ms. Payne also reported that new irrigation focused billing
inserts will be available to pre-order in the near future.

Director Rendl then reported that he attended a conference last week via Zoom for the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers which was very informative. Director Rendl next
stated that he thinks the new edition of Waterlines is outstanding and gives a much better feel for
the magnitude of the Authority's various projects and urged everyone to provide copies of such
publication to their customers.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Chang then reported that Mr. Doug Haude has joined the Authority as its
Construction Manager as of today. Director Rendl welcomed Mr. Haude to the Authority
family.

Mr. Chang next called upon Mr. Berckenhoff to present the Program Manager’s Report
to the Board, a copy of which is included behind Tab 3 of the meeting packet and attached
hereto.

PROGRAM MANAGER'S REPORT

Mr. Berckenhoff first stated that he has worked with Mr. Haude for many years at
AECOM and that he is happy that Mr. Haude has joined the Authority.

00329515 2



UPDATE ON STATUS OF SURFACE WATER CONVERSION

Mr. Berckenhoff then reported that the Spears Road Regional Pump Station delivered a
daily average rate of approximately 19.1 million gallons per day ("MGD") of surface water
during January. Mr. Berckenhoff added that the alternative water used in December was
approximately 33.5%, compared to approximately 36.6% in November. Mr. Berckenhoff further
explained that during December, approximately 79.7% of the water used by the Public Water
Systems (the "PWSs") in the Authority's 2010 service area was alternative water.

MAJOR ACTIVITIES

Mr. Berckenhoff went on to report that during the prior month, AECOM had performed
other activities for the Authority as follows: 1) implemented and performed tasks regarding the
Authority's aggregate water well permit (the "Permit"); 2) assisted the Authority in a variety of
activities involving the City of Houston (the "City"); 3) continued oversight of engineering and
acquisition related efforts; 4) provided oversight of Inframark's activities and its contract to
operate the Authority's system; and 5) monitored, tabulated and analyzed amounts of water used
by the PWSs covered by the Authority's Permit and, where necessary and practical, in consort
with Inframark and the respective PWS operators, took appropriate actions to optimize the use of
surface water. Mr. Berckenhoff also reported that the Authority currently has 26 active projects,
with seven (7) in or near construction, 17 in final design and right-of-way acquisition, one (1)
undergoing a routing study and one (1) project on hold.

LUCE BAYOU INTERBASIN TRANSFER PROJECT (THE "LUCE BAYOU PROJECT")
UPDATE

Concerning the Luce Bayou Project, Mr. Berckenhoff gave an update on the status of the
following items: 1) the contractor continued installation of the 84-inch (84"), 96-inch (96") and
108-inch (108") piping, discharge and flushing piping flow fill placement, installation of
upstream and downstream bank protection sheet pile and installation of electrical and control
wiring; and 2) the contractor completed final pressure testing of pig retrieval building and began
limestone stabilization of planned pavement areas. Mr. Berckenhoff also reported that the
Coastal Water Authority had received five (5) bids for canal startup services on January 4%,

NORTHEAST WATER PURIFICATION PLANT (THE "NEWPP") EXPANSION PROJECT
UPDATE

Mr. Berckenhoff further reported on the status of the NEWPP Expansion Project, noting
that construction of the Central Plant continues with concrete work and piping supports for the
filter modules and ongoing pump can placement at the Transfer Pump Station. Mr. Berckenhoff
also reported that construction of the North Plant continues with ongoing formwork, rebar
placement and structural concrete for various structures. Mr. Berckenhoff added that installation
of pump station structural steel and precast building panels is ongoing. Mr. Berckenhoff further
reported that installation of precast panels and plumbing at the administration building and the
concrete masonry unit wall construction at the maintenance building is ongoing. Mr.
Berckenhoff next reported that construction of the South Plant is continuing with installation of
concrete floors at the ground storage tank and precast panel installation has been completed at

00329515 3



the dewatering building. Mr. Berckenhoff also reported that installation of the battery system
and bus duct at the electrical substation is ongoing. Mr. Berckenhoft further noted that the
Houston Waterworks Team continues to progress on the procurement of various balance of plant
packages and that the Project Advisor/Technical Consultant continues to provide construction
oversight services on behalf of the City of Houston and the Authorities.

NORTHEAST TRANSMISSION LINE (THE "NETL") PROJECT UPDATE

Mr. Berckenhoff next reported that in connection with the NETL project, the contractors
have continued with construction on six (6) sections of the 108-inch (108") line.
Mr. Berckenhoff added that real estate acquisitions are proceeding on several additional sections
of the NETL.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

Ms. Bobbitt stated that she had nothing to report.

REGULAR AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The Board next considered approval of the minutes of the January 4, 2021 regular
meeting. Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Fessler, after full discussion
and the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of
the January 4, 2021 regular meeting, as written.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANT'S REPORT, INCLUDING APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS,
ISSUANCE OF CHECKS. REVIEW BUDGET COMPARISON. AND REPORT ON STATUS
OF PAYMENTS OF QUARTERLY PUMPAGE FEES

Director Rendl then recognized Ms. Plunkett, who reviewed the Authority's Financial
Report with the Board, including the monthly investment report, the checks being presented for
payment, and the budget comparison for the month ended December 31, 2020, a copy of which
is included behind Tab 5 of the meeting packet and attached hereto.

Upon motion by Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Fessler, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Financial
Report, the monthly investment report, and the checks being presented for payment.

GENERAL MANAGER'S ACTION ITEMS

ADOPT RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED AND RESTATED PROCEDURAL RULES
OF THE AUTHORITY (THE "RESOLUTION")

Mr. Chang next explained that the Authority's Procedural Rules have not been updated
since 2016. Mr. Chang then reviewed a summary of the proposed changes with the Board.

00329515 4



Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the Resolution, a
copy of which is included behind Tab 6 of the meeting packet and attached hereto.

AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE., FINALIZE AND EXECUTE
AGREEMENTS FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES WITH BLACK &
VEATCH ("B&V") AND PROJECT SURVEILLANCE, INC. ("PSI") (COLLECTIVELY, THE

"AGREEMENTS")

Mr. Chang next requested Board authorization to negotiate, finalize and execute the
Agreements with B&V and PSI for professional on-call engineering services. Upon motion by
Director Pulliam, seconded by Director Sigler, after full discussion and the question being put to
the Board, the Board voted unanimously to authorize the General Manager to negotiate, finalize
and execute the Agreements with B&V and PSI, copies of which are included in the Authority's
files.

ADOPT AMENDED RESOLUTION DECLARING THE EXISTENCE OF A PUBLIC
NECESSITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF FACILITIES FOR THE TRANSPORTATION,
DISTRIBUTION, AND DELIVERY OF WATER, INCLUDING REASONABLE AND
NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO. AND AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION,
BY DONATION, PURCHASE, OR EXERCISE OF THE POWER OF EMINENT DOMAIN,
OF PROPERTY AND PROPERTY INTERESTS NECESSARY FOR SUCH FACILITIES. IN
CONNECTION WITH PROJECT 31D (THE "AMENDED RESOLUTION")

Mr. Chang next recognized Mr. Berckenhoff, who presented for the Board's approval and
adoption the Amended Resolution, a copy of which is included behind Tab 8 of the meeting
packet and attached hereto. Mr. Berckenhoff then briefly reviewed the Amended Resolution
with the Board, explaining that the Amended Resolution addresses the revision to the route of
Project 31D in order to include a surface water delivery line to Harris County Municipal Utility
District No. 69.

Upon motion by Director Fessler, seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discussion and
the question being put to the Board, the Board voted unanimously to approve and authorize
execution of the Amended Resolution, a copy of which is attached hereto.

ADOPT AMENDED RATE ORDER

Director Rendl next reminded the Board and meeting attendees that a Rate Order
Workshop was held in November and that the proposed revisions to the Rate Order were
provided for public comment. Mr. Chang stated that one (1) comment was received and has
been addressed in the proposed Amended Rate Order. Upon motion by Director Fessler,
seconded by Director Pulliam, after full discussion and the question being put to the Board, the
Board voted unanimously to adopt the Amended Rate Order, a copy of which is attached hereto.

CONFIRM UPCOMING MEETING DATE

Director Rendl then informed the meeting attendees that the Authority's next regular
meeting will be held on Monday, March 1, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

00329515 5



Director Rendl noted that information on how the Authority meetings will be conducted
going forward will be sent out via e-blast and also posted on the Authority's website.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Director Rendl then stated that no further public comments had been received.
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of March, 2021.

Secretary, Board of Directors

(AUTHORITY SEAL)

00329515 6



NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL REPORT

For the month of January, 2021

March 1, 2021



NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
ENTERPRISE FUND BALANCE SUMMARY

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2021

CAPITAL FUNDS $
CONSTRUCTION $ 207,295,766.97
TWDB ESCROW $ 554,855,719.37

TOTAL $ 762,151,486.34
INTEREST & SINKING FUNDS AND DEBT SERVICE RESERVE F! $
INTEREST & SINKING $ 26,988,966.10

DEBT SERVICE RESERVE $ 118,898,166.18
TOTAL $ 145,887,132.28

COVERAGE FUND AND IMPROVEMENT FUND $

COVERAGE FUND 55,574,880.16
IMPROVEMENT FUND 226,469,083.72

TOTAL $ 282,043,963.88

“8 O

OPERATING FUNDS B

OPERATING FUNDS

+

29,752,182.52
TOTAL $ 29,752,182.52

TOTAL: $ 1,219,834,765.02 $

762,151,486.34

145,887,132.28

282,043,963.88

29,752,182.52

1,219,834,765.02




North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2021

Current Year

Assets
Cash

Cash in Bank - Amegy Operating acct

Cash in Bank - Amegy Cap Proj 2003

Cash in Bank - Amegy Admin. Expense
Note Payment Account - Bank of America
Petty Cash

Capital Contributions - TexPool

Operating Fund - Texpool

Operations & Maintenance Reserve - TTP
Construction Fund 2003 - TexSTAR
Interest & Sinking Fund 13 TexPool Prime
Coverage Fund - TexSTAR

Debt Service Reserve Fund 2003 - TPPrime
RBC 2003 DSRF Investments

RBC 2005 Capital Contributions Investmen
Construction Fund 2015 - TexPool
Construction Fund 2015 - TexPool Prime
Construction Fund 2005 - TexSTAR
Interest & Sinking Fund 2014 - TexSTAR
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2014 - TPPrime
CHCRWA Construction Acct. - TPPrime
PFUD Initial Difference 4C3 - TPPrime
Capital Contributions 2008 - TPPrime
RBC 2008 Capital Contributions Investmen
TWDB 2015 Escrow

RBC 2014 DSRF Investments

Construction Fund 2008 - TexPool Prime
Construction Fund 2008 - TexSTAR
Interest & Sinking Fund 2008 - TPPrime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2008 - TPPrime
RBC 2016 DSRF Investments

Interest & Sinking Fund 2015 - TPPrime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2015 - TPPrime
Construction Fund 2016 - TPPrime

Interest & Sinking Fund 2016 - TPPrime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2016 - TPPrime
Construction Fund 2016A - TexPool Prime
Interest & Sinking Fund 2016A - TTPrime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2016A - TPP
Construction Fund 2017 - TexPool Prime
Interest & Sinking Fund 2017 - TTPrime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2017 - TTP
TWDB 2017 Escrow

TWDB 2016A Escrow

Construction Fund 2018 - TexPool Prime

Date: 2/25/21 09:30:37 AM

14,206,607.84
263,167.32
28,295.88
2,873.82
1,432.27
11,994,136.80
10,771,402.18
4,744,444.35
5.64
1,572,324.60
47,056,404.24
116,728.98
8,148,134.85
0.01

3,013.69
568,858.49
17,546.95
1,208,692.97
115,009.49
330,086.49
246,019.18
1,593,105.06
26,158,729.81
9,699,504.16
5,745,861.87
110,584,720.13
1,569,497.91
2,879,050.02
282,484.71
18,776,956.99
749,695.82
349,660.71
457,299.90
3,215,172.04
340,815.63
25,729,844.41
1,845,081.95
481,000.17
21,109,976.00
3.261,473.26
915,689.54
100,635,933.66
48,820,782.26
6,666,885.36

Page: 1



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

As of 1/31/2021

Interest & Sinking 2018 - TexPool Prime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2018 - TTP
TWDB 2018 Escrow

PTA 2015 TWDB DSRF Investments
PTA 2016A TWDB DSRF Investments
PTA 2017 TWDB DSRF Investments
PTA 2018 TWDB DSRF Investments
Interest & Sinking 2019 - TexPool Prime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2019 - TTP
TWDB 2019 Escrow

Interest & Sinking 2020 - TexPool Prime
Debt Service Reserve Fund 2020 - TPP
TWDB 2020 Escrow

Improvement Fund - TexSTAR

RBC Improvement Fund Investments
RBC Coverage Fund Investments

Total Cash
Other Assets

Due from City of Houston

Accounts Receivable - Other

Accrued Interest Receivable - RBCpurchas
Water Conservation Credits - HGSD
Interest in Treated Water Facilities
Accumulated Amortization - TWF

COH NEWPP Funds Held in Escrow
Interest in Luce Bayou

Accumulated Amortization - Luce Bayou
Interest in Water Plant 2 - Charterwood

Balance Sheet

Current Year

3,462,823.24
1,006,970.60
120,131,584.39
4,002,795.82
9,506,640.06
20,013,979.08
30,003,796.88
5,436,723.35
14,336,277.99
205,257,366.51
3,357,928.85
4,755,362.81
70,310,548.39
141,892,741.73
84,576,341.99
8,518,475.92

Accumulated Amortization - WP2 Charterw

Interest in Transmission Facilities
Accumulated Amortization - TF
Interest in Northeast Transmission Line
Accumulated Amortization - NETL

Total Other Assets
Fixed Assets

Land, Easements and Right of Ways
Waterline - Emerald Forest UD
Accum. Dep. - Waterline - Emerald Forest
ROW Acquisition Costs
Infrastructure - Water Wells
Infrastructure - Waterlines

Accum Depr - Infrastructure
Construction in Progress

Computer Equipment

Accum. Dep. - Computer Equip.
Furniture and Fixtures

Date: 2/25/21 09:30:37 AM

1,219,834,765.02

640.20
5,770,298.79
578,703.89
725,872.38
221,982,854.60
(23,478,295.08)
232,964,530.33
6,719,530.74
(507,856.00)
961,432.86
(256,380.36)
23,037,069.69
(6,655,154.22)
236,891,435.63
(1,707,744.00)

697,026,939.45

27,714,169.62
36,694.50
(12,872.65)
9,386,125.61
800,439.00
284,718,031.55
(57,022,867.18)
17,824,069.55
326,372.01
(215,185.60)
37,713.58

Page: 2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet

Date: 2/25/21 09:30:37 AM

As of 1/31/2021
Current Year
Accum. Dep. - Furn. & Fix. (25,341.51)
Total Fixed Assets 283,567,348.48
Total Assets 2,200,429,052.95
Liabilities
Deferred Revenue - Capital Contributions

Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Bilma PUD 937,606.20
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Charterwood 728,616.31
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - CNP UD 1,852,350.62
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Cy-Champ PUD 1,300,044.31
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Faulkey Gully 1,830,083.38
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Fountainhead 983,034.78
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD 16 816,935.44
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD 25 534,954.81
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD109 1,451,092.24
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD168 1,688,795.86
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCMUD275 122,764.81
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - HCWCID119 1,129,448.66
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Heatherloch 915,281.30
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Kleinwood MUD 871,895.51
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Louetta Road M 361,448.78
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Malcomson Rd M 1,735,654.63
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Meadowhill Reg 645,936.68
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - NWHCMUDI5 461,653.53
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - NWHCMUD19 228,102.69
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - NWHCMUD20 567,608.12
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - Timberlake ID 624,445.23
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - WHCMUD9 963,387.19
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - WHCMUDI10 1,305,137.51
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont - WHCMUDI11 1,355,279.83
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - HCMUD 44 399,172.43
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Bilma PUD 662,168.70
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - CNP UD 1,271,593.06
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Cy-Champ 892,357.59
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Faulkey Gul 1,339,211.61
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Fountainhea 681,152.78
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - HCMUD 16 541,262.47
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - HCMUD275 75,545.57
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Louetta Nor 520,339.61
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Meadowhill 397,521.80
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 15 233,329.54
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD19 170,695.23
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 20 466,976.28
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 24 175,578.96
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - NWHCMUD 6 263,929.74
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - Timberlake 437,083.43

Page: 3



North Harris County Regional Water Authority
Balance Sheet

As of 1/31/2021
Current Year
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - WHCMUD 9 688,653.93
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - WHCMUD 10 923,949.54
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 05 - WHCMUD 11 856,001.22
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Bilma PUD 2,037,007.18
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - CNP UD 3,125,667.82
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Cy-Champ 2,072,920.25
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Faulkey Gul 3,048,431.40
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Fountainhea 648,539.93
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD168 2,616,330.25
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD 25 832,651.34
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD275 307,081.81
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCMUD 44 920,861.10
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCWCID110 2,585,835.76
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - HCWCID119 2,144,434.18
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Northgate 796,479.71
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - NWHCMUD19 805,406.41
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - NWHCMUD20 881,090.35
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - NWHCMUD24 1,332,792.81
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - Timberlake 827,568.93
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 10 1,854,744.65
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 11 1,531,799.31
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 21 1,132,121.54
Deferred Rev - Cap Cont 08 - WHCMUD 9 1,492,244 .53

Total Deferred Revenue - Capital Contributions
Accounts Payable

Trade Accounts Payable

Social Security - 457 Plan Payable
Group Insurance Payable
Medicare Payable

SUTA Payable

Compensated Absences
Chloramination Credit Payable
Other Payables

Total Accounts Payable
Bonds Payable

Accumulated Amortization 2013 Bond Prem
Accrued Interest Payable 2003 Bonds

Net Premium on Bonds 2005

Accumulated Amortization 2005 Bond Prem
Accrued Interest Payable - 2005 Bonds
Bonds Payable - Series 2014 Refunding
Deferred Premium on Bonds 2014

Deferred Discount - Bonds 2014

Deferred Difference on Refunding 2014
Accrued Interest Payable - 2014 Bonds
Bonds Payable - Series 2013 Refunding

Date: 2/25/21 09:30:37 AM

65,402,091.17

6,158,626.78
(37.50)
(37,840.55)
(8.72)
3,918.93
131,240.33
18,300,974.39
12,568.77

24,569,442.43

(3,768,090.00)
167,719.00
0.45
(2,665,329.77)
89,578.00
58,240,000.00
12,151,604.90
(424,162.15)
2,068,328.00
134,602.36
78,550,000.00

Page: 4



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Deferred Premium on Bonds 2013
Deferred Difference on Refunding 2013
Bonds Payable - Series 2015 TWDB
Bonds Payable - Series 2016 Revenue
Accrued Interest Payable - 2016 Bonds
Deffered Bond Premium - Series 2016
Deffered Bond Discount - Series 2016
Accumulated Amortization 2016 Bonds
Bonds Payable - Series 2016A TWDB
Accrued Interest Payable - 2016A Bonds
Deffered Difference - Series 2016
Bonds Payable - Series 2017 TWDB
Accrued Interest Payable - Series 2017
Bonds Payable - Series 2018 TWDB
Accrued Interest Payable - Series 2018
Bonds Payable - Series 2019 TWDB
Bonds Payable - Series 2020 TWDB

Balance Sheet

As of 1/31/2021

Current Year

13,106,405.15
(3,578,649.24)
72,205,000.00
245,890,000.11
529,127.00
48,223,265.00
(1,383,221.00)
(4,532,907.00)
179,000,000.00
190,798.00
(21,075,319.01)
372,080,000.00
416,185.00
468,345,000.00
1,871,909.00
229,616,561.00
78,420,840.00

Total Bonds Payable 1,823,869,244.80

Total Liabilities 1,913,840,778.40
Fund Balance

Unreserved Fund Balance 250,594,090.03

Other 35,994,184.52

Total Fund Balance 286,588,274.55

Liabilities & Fund Balance 2.200,429,052.95

Date: 2/25/21 09:30:37 AM Page: 5



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 1/1/2021 Through 1/31/2021

Current Period Actual Current Year Actual

Receipts
Pumpage Fees

Cost of Water Revenue 6,867,766.93 6,867,766.93
Total Pumpage Fees 6,867,766.93 6,867,766.93

Interest Earned
Interest Earned 29,165.16 29,165.16
Total Interest Earned 29,165.16 29,165.16
Total Receipts 6,896,932.09 6,896,932.09

Disbursements & Expenses
Engineering Services .
Acquisition Services 140,384.06 140,384.06

Engineering Services 1,533,291.99 1,533,291.99
Construction Expense 381,482.63 1 381,482.63
Total Engineering Services 2,055,158.68 2,055,158.68
Legal Services
Legal - General Counsel Services 8,958.90 8,958.90
Legal - VRA Submission/Director Election 243.75 243.75
Legal - Contract Negotiations 1,556.25 1,556.25
Legal - Legislation 1,787.50 1,787.50
Total Legal Services 12,546.40 12,546.40
Operations & Maintenance
Operations & Maintenance Services 145,694.15 145,694.15
Total Operations & Maintenance 145,694.15 145,694.15
Water Purchase
Bulk Water Purchase 895,817.69 895,817.69
Total Water Purchase . 895,817.69 895,817.69
Legislative Services
Legislative Consultant 21,666.66 21,666.66
Total Legislative Services 21,666.66 21,666.66
Communications Services
Communication Consultant 14,200.00 14,200.00
Printing 74,464.07 74,464.07
Postage 36,803.05 36,803.05
Water Conservation 500.00 500.00
Professional Services - Communications 1,525.00 1,525.00
WBIMS 4,314.00 4,314.00
Total Communications Services 131,806.12 131,806.12
Professional Services
Director Fees 1,350.00 1,350.00
Salaries, Wages & Benefits 109,625.58 109,625.58
Retirement 11,821.45 11,821.45
Group Insurance 16,429.32 16,429.32
Social Security 6,565.22 6,565.22
Medicare 1,593.85 1,593.85
Unemployment Compensation 1,168.80 1,168.80
Travel/Hotel&Meals 2,275.33 227533
Mileage Reimbursements 43.95 43.95
Seminars/Training (130.00) (130.00)
Total Professional Services 150,743.50 150,743.50
Office Expenses
Office Supplies 2,562.67 2,562.67
Postage/delivery 294.74 294.74
Telephone/Long Distance 1,567.52 1,567.52
Utilities 47,778.48 47,778.48
Equipment Leases 1,086.13 1,086.13
Office Lease 26,455.26 26,455.26
Cellular Telephone 359.07 359.07

Date: 2/25/21 01:28:38 PM Page: 1



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From 1/1/2021 Through 1/31/2021

Current Period Actual Current Year Actual

Memberships/Subscriptions 466.90 466.90

DSL Line/Internet Service 2,587.64 2,587.64

Computer Services 993.75 993.75

Computer Maintenance 8,650.00 8,650.00

Computer Equipment 109.99 109.99

Total Office Expenses 92,912.15 - 92912.15
Misc. Expenses

Permit Fees 125.00 125.00

Total Misc. Expenses 125.00 125.00

Total Disbursements & Expenses 3,506,470.35 3,506,470.35

Excess Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 3,390,461.74 3,390,461.74

Date: 2/25/21 01:28:38 PM

Page: 2



INVESTMENT REPORT, AUTHORIZATION AND REVIEW

Report for
NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Prepared for the reporting period ("Period") from 1/1/2021 to 1/31/2021
Investment Pools Rate Beginning Value for Period Gain (Loss) to - Deposits or Ending Value for Period
Book N.AV. Market Market Value (Withdrawals) Book N.AV. Market
OA Texpool - Operating 0.0800% 7,532,879.71 1.000180 7,534,235.63 367.51 3,238,522.47 10,771,402.18| 1.000160 10,773,125.60
OA Texpool Prime - Operating 0.1200% 4,743,963.91 1.000030 4,744,106.23 94.90 480.44 4,744,444.35| 1.000050 4,744,681.57
CA Texpool - Construction Fund 2005 0.0800% 3,013.42 1.000180 3,013.96 (0.06) 0.27 3,013.69| 1.000160 3,014.17
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2015 0.1200% 568,800.85 1.000030 568,817.91 11.38 57.64 568,858.49| 1.000050 568,886.93
CA Texpool Prime - Capital Contrib 2005 0.1200% 11,992,922.23 1.000030 11,993,282.02 239.92 1,214.57 11,994,136.80| 1.000050 11,994,736.51
CA Texpool Prime - CHCRWA Const 0.1200% 330,053.05 1.000030 330,062.95 6.60 33.44 330,086.49| 1.000050 330,102.99
CA_Texpool Prime - PFUD Initial Difference 4C3 | 0.1200% 245,994.26 1.000030 246,001.64 4.92 24.92 246,019.18| 1.000050 246,031.48
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2003/2013 0.1200% 902,227.25 1.000030 902,254.32 51.55 670,097.35 1,672,324.60| 1.000050 1,572,403.22
IS _Texpool Prime - 2013 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 116,717.13 1.000030 116,720.63 2.33 11.85 116,728.98| 1.000050 116,734.82
IS _Texpool Prime - 2014 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 114,997.85 1.000030 115,001.30 2.30 11.64 115,009.49| 1.000050 115,015.24
CA_Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2008 0.1200% 1,795,294.36 1.000030 1,795,348.22 5,475.38 108,789,425.77 110,584,720.13| 1.000050 110,590,249.37
CA_Texpool Prime - Capital Contrib 2008 0.1200% 1,592,943.73 1.000030 1,692,991.52 31.87 161.33 1,593,105.06| 1.000050 1,593,184.72
IS _Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2008 0.1200% 2,878,758.43 1.000030 2,878,844.79 57.59 291.59 2,879,050.02| 1.000050 2,879,193.97
IS Texpool Prime - 2008 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 282,456.13 1.000030 282,464.60 5.65 28.58 282,484.71| 1.000050 282,498.83
IS _Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2015 0.1200% 409,651.35 1.000030 409,663.64 25.20 340,044.47 749,695.82| 1.000050 749,733.30
IS _Texpool Prime - 2015 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 349,625.33 1.000030 349,635.82 6.99 35.38 349,660.71] 1.000050 349,678.19
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2016 0.1200% 457,253.58 1.000030 457,267.30 9.15 46.32 457,299.90| 1.000050 457,322.76
IS _Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2016 0.1200% 1,724,984.08 .000030 1,725,035.83 109.01 1,490,187.96 3,215,172.04| 1.000050 3,215,332.80
IS __Texpool Prime - 2016 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 340,781.13 .000030 340,791.35 6.82 34.50 340,815.63| 1.000050 340,832.67
CA_Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2016A 0.1200% 25,727,238.93 .000030 25,728,010.75 514.68 2,605.48 25,729,844.41| 1.000050 25,731,130.90
IS _Texpool Prime - [ & S Fund 2016A 0.1200% 1,041,969.26 1.000030 1,042,000.52 61.00 803,112.69 1,845,081.95| 1.000050 1,845,174.20
IS _Texpool Prime - 2016A Debt Service Reserveg 0.1200% 480,951.46 1.000030 480,965.89 9.62 48.71 481,000.17| 1.000050 481,024.22
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2017 0.1200% 21,107,838.37 1.000030 21,108,471.61 422.26 2,137.63 21,109,976.00| 1.000050 21,111,031.50
IS Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2017 0.1200% 1,661,290.81 1.000030 1,661,340.65 113.23 1,600,182.45 3,261,473.26| 1.000050 3,261,636.33
IS _Texpool Prime - 2017 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 915,596.83 1.000030 915,624.30 18.32 92.71 915,689.54| 1.000050 915,735.32
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2018 0.1200% 6,666,210.22 1.000030 6,666,410.21 133.36 675.14 6,666,885.36] 1.000050 6,667,218.70
IS _Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2018 0.1200% 2,147,594.04 1.000030 2,147,658.47 108.71 1,315,229.20 3,462,823.24| 1.000050 3,462,996.38
IS _Texpool Prime - 2018 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 1,006,868.61 1.000030 1,006,898.82 20.14 101.99 1,006,970.60| 1.000050 1,007,020.95
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2019 0.1200% 0.00 1.000030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 1.000050 0.00
IS _Texpool Prime -1 & S Fund 2019 0.1200% 5,355,180.31 1.000030 5,355,340.97 111.18 81,543.04 5,436,723.35| 1.000050 5,436,995.19
IS _Texpool Prime - 2019 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 14,334,826.32 1.000030 14,335,256.36 286.77 1,451.67 14,336,277.99| 1.000050 14,336,994.80
CA Texpool Prime - Const Fund 2020 0.1200% 0.00 1.000030 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 1.000050 0.00
IS _Texpool Prime - | & S Fund 2020 0.1200% 3,357,588.77 1.000030 3,357,689.50 67.17 340.08 3,357,928.85| 1.000050 3,358,096.75
IS _Texpool Prime - 2020 Debt Service Reserve | 0.1200% 4,754,881.28 1.000030 4,755,023.93 95.12 481.53 4,755,362.81| 1.000050 4,755,600.58
CA TexSTAR - Construction Fund 2005 0.0583% 17,651.73 1.000183 17,554.94 (0.32) 0.86 17,652.59| 1.000165 17,555.49
IS TexSTAR- | & S Fund 2005/2014 0.0583% 745,654.39 1.000183 745,790.84 62.98 463,038.58 1,208,692.97| 1.000165 1,208,892.40
CA TexSTAR - Construction Fund 2008 0.0583% 1,569,420.26 1.000183 1,569,707.46 (28.24) 77.65 1,569,497.91( 1.000165 1,569,756.88
IMP_TexSTAR - Improvement Fund 0.0583% 141,885,722.12 1.000183 141,911,687.21 (2,552.78) 7,019.61 141,892,741.73| 1.000165 141,916,154.03
COV TexSTAR - Coverage Fund 0.0583% 47,054,076.31 1.000183 47,062,687.21 (846.59) 2,327.93 47,056,404.24| 1.000165 47,064,168.55
0.0846% 316,213,777.80 316,253,659.28 5,105.62 118,811,177.44 435,024,955.24 435,069,942.34
PTA Accounts Beginning Value for Period Changes in Deposits Ending Value for Period
Yield Book Market* Market Value or (Withdraw) Book Market*
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 0.168% 9,879,718.46 9,986,381.12 (6,586.07) 0.00 9,882,238.21 9,979,795.04
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 0.170% 31,226,281.35 31,542,628.68 (17,850.09) 0.00 31,235,076.56 31,524,778.59
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 0.166% 20,803,600.21 21,032,629.57 (14,839.85) 0.00 20,809,254.74 21,017,789.72
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 0.189% 4,145,365.62 4,167,589.28 1,228.96 0.00 4,148,885.45 4,168,818.24
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 0.152% 88,243,684.93 89,322,829.53 (3,148.02) 0.00 88,318,308.57 89,319,681.51
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 0.140% 8,890,588.21 8,984,699.24 589.81 0.00 8,898,395.99 8,985,289.05
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 0.152% 6,006,077.52 6,055,793.13 856.15 0.00 6,010,647.38 6,056,649.27
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 0.138% 8,500,424.95 8,596,576.55 2,108.62 0.00 8,509,793.30 8,598,685.17
NHCRWA 2008/2016 DSRF 0.146% 19,582,283.74 19,785,648.89 971.97 0.00 19,599,762.54 19,786,620.86
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contribution 0.113% 27,027,709.11 27,037,770.68 (787.28) 0.00 27,030,001.26 27,036,983.40
*Market values include accrued income 0.151% 224,305,734.10 226,512,546.66 (37,455.81) 0.00 224,442,364.00 226,475,090.86
Total of all investments $ 118,811,177.44 659,467,319.24 $ 661,545,033.19
Review: This report complies with the Public Funds Investment Act and the Authority's Investment Policy.
This report and the Authority's Investment Policy are submitted to the Board for its review and to make any changes
thereto as determined by the Board to be necessary and prudent for the management of Authority funds.
Investment Training since 5/2018:
Jim Pulliam 8 hrs. Cyndi Plunkett 8 hrs.
Signatures:

Investment Officer

(please sign & date)




NHCRWA Holdings Report

01/01/2021 -

NHCWRA-2016 SERIES A TWDB DSRF

01/31/2021

Amortized Cost

Market Value

Accrued Interest

. . . § . S&PRating  Moodys Rating ortiz . Amotized Cost Marlket Value Ending  Accrued Interest Marleet Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity Beginning Date Begi Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 55,254.58 55,254.58 0.00 59,038.34 59,038.34 0.00 59,038.34
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.30 0.30 0.00 0.30
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128283X6  United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 749,731.82 751,796.25 6,373.98 749,916.57 750,618.75 7,795.52 758,414.27
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128284P2  United States 05/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 750,253.24 756,855.75 2,556.11 750,194.65 755,391.00 4,242.06 759,633.06
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 912828D72  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 224,263.63 227,812.50 1,529.01 22435825 227,443.28 191436 229,357.64
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 747,282.74 756,972.75 1,605.66 747,562.10 756,328.50 2,408.49 758,736.99
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 751,622.96 769,268.00 1,257.81 751,476.88 767,902.46 3,054.69 770,957.14
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3135G0U92  Federal National Mortgage Association 01/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 249,936.77 256,405.86 3,098.96 249,941.96 255,967.08 364.58 256,331.67
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 912828176 United States 03/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 799,480.22 816,249.60 3,576.92 799,515.41 815,187.20 4,769.23 819,956.43
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 780,972.51 796,131.15 3,736.61 780,580.66 794,919.83 5,221.67 800,141.49
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 313379Q69  Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 770,365.73 771,646.66 929.69 769,162.35 770,415.15 2,257.81 772,672.96
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit System 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 852,166.64 871,893.68 2,946.67 852,064.25 871,255.80 4,080.00 875,335.80
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 752,062.51 753,791.11 554.69 751,986.33 753,560.34 789.06 754,349.40
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 798,997.46 801,910.38 950.00 799,031.19 801,768.59 116.67 801,885.26
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3137EAEY1  Freddie Mac 10/16/2023 AA+ Aaa 747,327.64 749,487.03 19531 747,408.96 748,969.49 273.44 749,242.92
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRF 3137EAFA2  Freddie Mac 12/04/2023 AA+ Aaa 850,000.00 850,905.83 159.38 850,000.00 851,028.95 336.46 851,365.41
NHCWRA-2016SERIESATWDBDSRI --- .- 07/09/2022 AA+ Aaa 9,879,718.46 9,986,381.12 29,470.79 9,882,238.21 9,979,795.04 37,624.04 10,017,419.08
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF

S&PRating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending  Accrued Interest Marlet Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity e Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 2,179,026.55 2,179,026.55 0.00 39,631.71 39,631.71 0.00 39,631.71
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.54 6.54 0.00 6.54
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128283X6 United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,999,284.86 2,004,790.00 16,997.28 1,999,777.51 2,001,650.00 20,788.04 2,022,438.04
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128284P2  United States 05/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,000,675.31 2,018,282.00 6,816.30 2,000,519.08 2,014,376.00 11,312.15 2,025,688.15
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828D72 United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,245,909.05 1,265,625.00 8,494.48 1,246,434.69 1,263,573.75 10,635.36 1,274,209.11
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3133ELEF7  Farm Credit System 09/20/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,999,292.22 2,022,370.98 9,258.33 1,999,376.44 2,020,020.86 12,008.33 2,032,029.19
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828F96  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,005,670.69 2,031,016.00 6,850.83 2,005,087.63 2,027,968.00 10,276.24 2,038,244.24
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,004,327.90 2,051,381.34 3,354.17 2,003,938.34 2,047,739.88 8,145.83 2,055,885.71
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3135G0U92  Federal National Mortgage Association 01/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 669,830.55 687,167.69 8,305.21 669,844.46 685,991.78 977.08 686,968.86
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 912828W89  United States 03/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,005,325.40 2,043,750.00 9,581.04 2,004,964.59 2,040,860.00 12,774.73 2,053,634.73
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,015,412.94 2,054,532.00 9,642.86 2,014,401.71 2,051,406.00 13,475.27 2,064,881.27
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit System 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,506,372.48 2,564,393.18 8,666.67 2,506,071.33 2,562,517.05 12,000.00 2,574,517.05
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,855,087.52 1,859,351.40 1,368.23 1,854,899.61 1,858,782.17 1,946.35 1,860,728.53
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,496,867.06 2,505,969.93 2,968.75 2,496,972.46 2,505,526.85 364.58 2,505,891.43
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3137EAEV7  Freddie Mac 08/24/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,325.11 2,003,942.76 1,805.56 2,000,314.81 2,004,490.90 2,222.22 2,006,713.12
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3137EAEY1  Freddie Mac 10/16/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,992,873.71 1,998,632.08 520.83 1,993,090.57 1,997,251.96 729.17 1,997,981.13
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3137EAFA2  Freddie Mac 12/04/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,250,000.00 2,252,397.78 421.88 2,250,000.00 2,252,723.69 890.63 2,253,614.32
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF 3133EMNG3  Farm Credit System 01/19/2024 AA+ Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,149,745.08 2,150,261.44 164.83 2,150,426.27
NHCWRA 2018 DSRF - — 08/24/2022 AA+ Aaa 31,226,281.35 31,542,628.68 95,052.40 31,235,076.56 31,524,778.59 118,710.84 31,643,489.42
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 154,470.15 154,470.15 0.00 162,112.75 162,112.75 0.00 162,112.75
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.81 0.00 0.81
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 9128283X6  United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,499,463.65 1,503,592.50 12,747.96 1,499,833.13 1,501,237.50 15,591.03 1,516,828.53
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 9128284P2 United States 05/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,500,506.48 1,513,711.50 5,112.22 1,500,389.31 1,510,782.00 8,484.12 1,519,266.12
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 912828D72 United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,445,254.49 1,468,125.00 9,853.59 1,445,864.24 1,465,745.55 12,337.02 1,478,082.57
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 912828T67  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,693,840.89 1,715,804.90 3,639.50 1,694,474.09 1,714,344.60 5459.25 1,719,803.85
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,503,245.92 1,538,536.01 2,515.63 1,502,953.76 1,535,804.91 6,109.38 1,541,914.29
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 3135G0U92  Federal National Mortgage Association 01/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 504,872.28 517,939.83 6,259.90 504,882.76 517,053.51 736.46 517,789.96
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 912828J76 United States 03/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,648,927.96 1,683,514.80 7,377.40 1,649,000.53 1,681,323.60 9,836.54 1,691,160.14
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,511,559.71 1,540,899.00 7,232.14 1,510,801.28 1,538,554.50 10,106.46 1,548,660.96
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 313379Q69  Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,540,731.45 1,543,293.32 1,859.38 1,538,324.71 1,540,830.30 4,515.63 1,545,345.93
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit System 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,579,014.66 1,615,567.70 5,460.00 1,578,824.94 1,614,385.74 7,560.00 1,621,945.74
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,504,125.01 1,507,582.22 1,109.38 1,503,972.66 1,507,120.68 1,578.13 1,508,698.81
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,647,932.26 1,653,940.15 1,959.38 1,648,001.82 1,653,647.72 240.63 1,653,888.35
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF 3137EAEY1  Freddie Mac 10/16/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,494,655.28 1,498,974.06 390.63 1,494,817.93 1,497,938.97 546.88 1,498,485.85
NHCWRA -2017 TWDB DSRF 3137EAFA2  Freddie Mac 12/04/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,575,000.00 1,576,678.45 295.31 1,575,000.00 1,576,906.58 623.44 1,577,530.02
NHCWRA - 2017 TWDB DSRF - — 06/17/2022 AA+ Aaa 20,803,600.21 21,032,629.57 65,812.41 20,809,254.74 21,017,789.72 83,724.93 21,101,514.66



NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF

) o . S&PRating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending  Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity = Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 608,193.97 608,193.97 0.00 33,742.91 33,742.91 0.00 33,742.91
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,783.12 3,783.12 0.00 3,783.12
NHCWRA -2015 TWDB DSRF 9128283X6 United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 500,209.53 501,197.50 4,249.32 500,065.19 500,412.50 5,197.01 505,609.51
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 9128286V7  United States 05/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 525,836.19 529,265.63 980.77 525,663.38 528,486.53 1,930.89 530,417.41
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 498,188.50 504,648.50 1,070.44 498,374.73 504,219.00 1,605.66 505,824.66
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 912828Z60 United States 01/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 549,764.79 557,390.90 3,164.74 549,782.94 556,982.25 20.89 557,003.14
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 3135G0T78  Federal National Mortgage Association 10/05/2022 AA+ Aaa 412,486.89 413,052.00 191111 411,883.19 412,532.55 2,577.78 415,110.33
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 501,375.00 502,527.41 369.79 501,324.22 502,373.56 526.04 502,899.60
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 549,310.75 551,313.38 653.13 549,333.94 551,215.91 80.21 551,296.12
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF 3133EMNG3  Farm Credit System 01/19/2024 AA+ Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 574,931.82 575,069.92 44.08 575,114.00
NHCWRA - 2015 TWDB DSRF - - 07/08/2022 AA+ Aaa 4,145,365.62 4,167,589.28 12,399.30 4,148,885.45 4,168,818.24 11,982.57 4,180,800.81
NHCRWA Improvement Fund

S&PRating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Marlet Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending  Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account 1dentifier Ultimate Pavent Description Final Maturity = Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 3,748,128.09 3,748,128.09 0.00 125,512.89 125,512.89 0.00 125,512.89
NHCRWA Improvement Fund CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 1135 1135 0.00 1135
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128283X6  United States 02/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,997,440.07 3,007,185.00 25,495.92 2,999,203.58 3,002,475.00 31,182.07 3,033,657.07
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128284B3 United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 3,398,312.01 3,414,749.20 24,091.16 3,399,028.83 3,409,010.00 31,006.22 3,440,016.22
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133EJLZ0 Farm Credit System 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 3,424,134.36 3,451,423.84 16,982.29 3,424,373.96 3,444,866.51 24,474.48 3,469,340.99
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128284T4 United States 06/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,995,232.32 3,033,516.00 3,677.88 2,996,128.06 3,027,891.00 10,384.62 3,038,275.62
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828RC6  United States 08/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,795,416.17 1,822,359.60 14,447.69 1,796,030.42 1,819,688.40 17,669.84 1,837,358.24
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313378JP7 Federal Home Loan Banks 09/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,010,171.77 2,030,410.38 14,645.83 2,008,912.85 2,027,579.64 18,604.17 2,046,183.81
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,989,130.98 3,027,891.00 6,422.65 2,990,248.40 3,025,314.00 9,633.98 3,034,947.98
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 498,188.50 504,648.50 1,070.44 498,374.73 504,219.00 1,605.66 505,824.66
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133EJT74 Farm Credit System 11/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 3,002,800.36 3,076,723.23 11,691.67 3,002,527.08 3,070,044.99 19,316.67 3,089,361.66
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828U65 United States 11/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,251,823.72 2,283,223.50 3,461.54 2,251,654.20 2,280,586.50 6,814.90 2,287,401.40
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3130A0EN6  Federal Home Loan Banks 12/10/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,956,411.03 3,025,787.48 4,947.40 2,955,833.97 3,020,416.32 12,015.10 3,032,431.43
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128285V8 United States 01/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,997,941.26 3,073,476.00 34,646.74 2,998,107.94 3,068,202.00 3,522.10 3,071,724.10
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit System 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,600,365.29 2,640,335.96 17,127.50 2,600,336.84 2,637,866.24 335.83 2,638,202.08
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313378WG2  Federal Home Loan Banks 03/11/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,205,242.69 2,262,263.37 16,805.56 2,204,871.00 2,258,061.98 21,388.89 2,279,450.87
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3135G0T45  Federal National Mortgage Association 04/05/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,251,811.57 2,299,725.00 10,078.13 2,251,690.27 2,297,140.34 13,593.75 2,310,734.09
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828XR6  United States 05/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,250,222.18 2,301,768.00 3,461.54 2,250,208.90 2,298,692.25 6,814.90 2,305,507.15
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313379Q69 Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,258,593.43 2,314,939.97 2,789.06 2,258,089.92 2,311,245.45 6,773.44 2,318,018.89
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 9128287C8 United States 07/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,003,749.63 2,050,000.00 16,168.48 2,003,544.73 2,047,500.00 1,643.65 2,049,143.65
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828258 United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,251,310.46 2,305,899.00 12,423.17 2,251,243.83 2,303,349.75 15,554.21 2,318,903.96
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 313380GJ0 Federal Home Loan Banks 09/09/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,513,457.51 1,546,929.41 9,333.33 1,512,782.41 1,545,485.04 11,833.33 1,557,318.37
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133ELGN8  Farm Credit System 10/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,255,735.23 2,307,953.86 7,800.00 2,255,464.20 2,306,265.35 10,800.00 2,317,065.35
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828YKO  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aana 2,490,497.83 2,555,665.00 7,366.07 2,490,944.99 2,553,125.00 10,293.61 2,563,418.61
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 2,498,009.05 2,573,047.50 1,897.32 2,498,094.76 2,570,117.50 5,357.14 2,575,474.64
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133EL3U6  Farm Credit System 02/01/2023 AA+ Aaa 3,496,786.95 3,500,570.68 2,432.50 3,496,916.18 3,502,330.37 2,957.50 3,505,287.87
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3130AJ7E3  Federal Home Loan Banks 02/17/2023 AA+ Ana 4,608,796.18 4,616,535.56 23,031.25 4,604,500.68 4,617,695.16 28,187.50 4,645,882.66
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 4,011,000.04 4,020,219.24 2,958.33 4,010,593.75 4,018,988.48 4,208.33 4,023,196.81
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3137EAES4  Freddie Mac 06/26/2023 AA+ Aaa 3,999,200.06 4,008,696.00 138.89 3,999,227.42 4,008,514.92 97222 4,009,487.14
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 4,993,734.13 5,011,939.85 5,937.50 4,993,944.92 5,011,053.70 729.17 5,011,782.87
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3137EAEV7  Freddie Mac 08/24/2023 AA+ Aaa 4,500,731.50 4,508,871.21 4,062.50 4,500,708.32 4,510,104.53 5,000.00 4,515,104.53
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3137EAEY1  Freddie Mac 10/16/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,989,310.56 2,997,948.12 781.25 2,989,635.86 2,995,877.94 1,093.75 2,996,971.69
NHCRWA Improvement Fund 3133EMNG3  Farm Credit System 01/19/2024 AA+ Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,699,561.30 3,700,449.92 283.67 3,700,733.59
NHCRWA Improvement Fund — - 07/20/2022 AA+ Aaa 88,243,684.93 89,322,829.53 306,173.60 88,318,308.57 89,319,681.51 334,050.69 89,653,732.21



NHCRWA Coverage Fund

S&PRating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending  Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity : Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 165,763.06 165,763.06 0.00 173,212.28 173,212.28 0.00 173,212.28
NHCRWA Coverage Fund CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.86 0.86 0.00 0.86
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128284B3  United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 524,739.35 527,277.45 3,719.96 524,850.04 526,391.25 4,787.72 531,178.97
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3133EJLZ0  Farm Credit System 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 549,860.99 554,243.24 2,727.08 549,899.47 553,190.24 3,930.21 557,120.45
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 474,211.58 479,712.95 27.88 474,347.36 478,970.53 892.27 479,862.79
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128282F6  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 497,614.11 503,398.50 1,911.26 497,921.42 502,949.00 2,392.96 505,341.96
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828T67  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 249,094.25 25232425 535.22 249,187.37 252,109.50 802.83 252,912.33
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 326,855.70 332,514.00 3,602.08 326,703.93 332,031.52 385.94 332,417.46
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit System 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 400,056.20 406,205.53 2,635.00 400,051.82 405,825.58 51.67 405,877.24
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 377,889.93 385,224.75 1,808.04 377,700.32 384,638.63 2,526.61 387,165.24
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 313379Q69  Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 276,050.31 282,937.11 34089 275,988.77 282,485.56 827.86 283,313.42
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3133EL6R0  Farm Credit System 09/09/2022 AA+ Aaa 749,808.00 750,237.53 350.00 749,817.74 750,350.21 44375 750,793.96
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828YK0  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 323,764.71 332,236.45 957.59 323,822.85 331,906.25 1,338.17 33324442
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828YKO  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 324,362.74 332,236.45 957.59 324,392.76 331,906.25 1,338.17 33324442
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 749,402.72 771,914.25 569.20 749,428.43 771,035.25 1,607.14 772,642.39
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 752,062.51 753,791.11 554.69 751,986.33 753,560.34 789.06 754,349.40
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3137EAES4  Freddie Mac 06/26/2023 AA+ Aaa 649,870.01 651,413.10 22.57 649,874.46 651,383.67 157.99 651,541.66
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 749,060.12 751,790.98 890.63 749,091.74 751,658.06 109.38 751,767.43
NHCRWA Coverage Fund 3137EAEV7  Freddie Mac 08/24/2023 AA+ Aaa 750,121.92 751,478.54 677.08 750,118.05 751,684.09 833.33 752,517.42
NHCRWA Coverage Fund - - 07/21/2022 AA+ Aaa 8,890,588.21 8,984,699.24 22,286.75 8,898,395.99 8,985,289.05 23,215.06 9,008,504.10
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF

S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending  Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity - Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 346,978.20 346,978.20 0.00 27,150.38 27,150.38 0.00 27,150.38
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.08 1.08 0.00 1.08
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128284B3  United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 324,838.65 326,409.85 2,302.83 324,907.17 325,861.25 2,963.83 328,825.08
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3133EJLZ0  Farm Credit System 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 349,911.54 352,700.25 1,735.42 349,936.03 352,030.15 2,501.04 354,531.20
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 299,502.05 302,976.60 17.61 299,587.81 302,507.70 563.54 303,071.24
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128282F6  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 273,687.76 276,869.18 1,051.19 273,856.78 276,621.95 1,316.13 277,938.08
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828YT1  United States 11/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 506,253.88 506,250.00 659.34 505,670.13 505,801.00 1,298.08 507,099.08
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 226,284.72 230,202.00 2,493.75 226,179.64 229,867.98 267.19 230,135.16
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit System 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 300,042.15 304,654.15 1,976.25 300,038.87 304,369.18 38.75 304,407.93
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 302,311.94 308,179.80 1,446.43 302,160.26 307,710.90 2,021.29 309,732.19
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 313379Q69  Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 200,763.86 205,772.44 247.92 200,719.10 205,444.04 602.08 206,046.12
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828288 United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 175,423.83 179,347.70 966.25 175,402.26 179,149.43 1,209.77 180,359.20
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 349,721.27 360,226.65 265.63 349,733.27 359,816.45 750.00 360,566.45
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 300,825.00 301,516.44 221.88 300,794.53 301,424.14 315.63 301,739.76
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3137EAES4  Freddie Mac 06/26/2023 AA+ Aaa 549,890.01 551,195.70 19.10 549,893.77 551,170.80 133.68 551,304.48
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 349,561.39 350,835.79 415.63 349,576.14 350,773.76 51.04 350,824.80
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3137EAEV7  Freddie Mac 08/24/2023 AA+ Aaa 500,081.28 500,985.69 451.39 500,078.70 501,122.73 555.56 501,678.28
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3137EAFA2  Freddie Mac 12/04/2023 AA+ Aaa 650,000.00 650,692.69 121.88 650,000.00 650,786.84 257.29 651,044.14
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF 3133EMNG3  Farm Credit System 01/19/2024 AA+ Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 324,961.47 325,039.52 24.92 325,064.44
NHCRWA 2014 DSRF — — 09/18/2022 AA+ Aaa 6,006,077.52 6,055,793.13 14,392.47 6,010,647.38 6,056,649.27 14,869.81 6,071,519.08



NHCRWA 2013 DSRF

. ) S&PRating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending ~ Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account ldentifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity e B Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 31846V443  U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 74,126.97 74,126.97 0.00 84,557.19 84,557.19 0.00 84,557.19
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.00 0.40
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128284B3 United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 449,776.59 451,952.10 3,188.54 449,871.46 451,192.50 4,103.76 455,296.26
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3133EJLZ0 Farm Credit System 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 449,886.27 453,471.75 223125 449,917.75 452,610.20 3,215.63 455,825.82
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 524,128.59 530,209.05 30.82 524,278.66 529,388.48 986.19 530,374.66
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828F21  United States 09/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 573,105.70 583,580.15 3,121.82 573,320.53 582,681.43 4,162.43 586,843.86
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828T67  United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 249,094.25 252,324.25 53522 249,187.37 252,109.50 802.83 252,912.33
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 527,997.67 537,138.00 5,818.75 527,752.50 536,358.61 623.44 536,982.05
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit System 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 500,070.25 507,756.92 3,293.75 500,064.78 507,281.97 64.58 507,346.55
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 453,467.91 462,269.70 2,169.64 453,240.39 461,566.35 3,031.94 464,598.29
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 313379Q69 Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 326,241.27 334,380.22 402.86 326,168.54 333,846.57 978.39 334,824.95
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828288 United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 250,605.47 256,211.00 1,380.35 250,574.66 255,927.75 1,728.25 257,656.00
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 9128282W9  United States 09/30/2022 AA+ Aaa 772,682.28 772,764.00 3,592.89 771,576.28 771,855.75 4,790.52 776,646.27
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828YK0  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 323,764.71 332,236.45 957.59 323,822.85 331,906.25 1,338.17 333,244.42
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 549,561.99 566,070.45 41741 549,580.84 565,425.85 1,178.57 566,604.42
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 601,650.01 603,032.89 443.75 601,589.06 602,848.27 631.25 603,479.52
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3137EAES4  Freddie Mac 06/26/2023 AA+ Aaa 524,895.01 526,141.35 18.23 524,898.60 526,117.58 127.60 526,245.19
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 599,248.10 601,432.78 712.50 599,273.39 601,326.44 87.50 601,413.94
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF 3137EAEV7  Freddie Mac 08/24/2023 AA+ Aaa 750,121.92 751,478.54 677.08 750,118.05 751,684.09 833.33 752,517.42
NHCRWA 2013 DSRF - - 07/05/2022 AA+ Aaa 8,500,424.95 8,596,576.55 28,992.46 8,509,793.30 8,598,685.17 28,684.38 8,627,369.55
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF

S&P Rating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending  Accrued Interest Market Value +

Account Identifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity = ) Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 84,893.64 84,893.64 0.00 105,531.55 105,531.55 0.00 105,531.55
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.48 0.48 0.00 0.48
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133EJXV6  Farm Credit System 02/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 624,959.10 627,324.11 6,000.00 624,983.02 626,004.21 7,406.25 633,410.46
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128284B3 United States 03/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 974,515.94 979,229.55 6,908.49 974,721.50 977,583.75 8,891.49 986,475.24
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133EJLZ0  Farm Credit System 04/23/2021 AA+ Aaa 974,753.58 982,522.12 4,834.38 974,821.78 980,655.43 6,967.19 987,622.62
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828WR7  United States 06/30/2021 AA+ Aaa 848,589.14 858,433.70 49.90 848,832.12 857,105.15 1,596.69 858,701.84
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128282F6  United States 08/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 497,614.11 503,398.50 1,911.26 497,921.42 502,949.00 2,392.96 505,341.96
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828T67 United States 10/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 996,376.99 1,009,297.00 2,140.88 996,749.47 1,008,438.00 321133 1,011,649.33
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133EJT74 Farm Credit System 11/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 700,653.42 717,902.09 2,728.06 700,589.65 716,343.83 4,507.22 720,851.05
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828U81  United States 12/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 752,415.81 764,004.00 41.44 752,209.22 763,008.00 1,325.97 764,333.97
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3137EADB2  Freddie Mac 01/13/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,206,851.83 1,227,744.00 13,300.00 1,206,291.43 1,225,962.54 1,425.00 1,227,387.54
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3133ELKN3  Farm Credit System 01/28/2022 AA+ Aaa 750,105.37 761,635.37 4,940.63 750,097.16 760,922.96 96.88 761,019.83
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128286M7  United States 04/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 705,394.53 719,086.20 3,375.00 705,040.60 717,992.10 4,716.35 722,708.45
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 313379Q69  Federal Home Loan Banks 06/10/2022 AA+ Aaa 853,246.41 874,532.88 1,053.65 853,056.19 873,137.17 2,558.85 875,696.02
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828258 United States 08/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 526,271.49 538,043.10 2,898.74 526,206.78 537,448.28 3,629.32 541,077.59
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 9128282W9  United States 09/30/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,030,243.05 1,030,352.00 4,790.52 1,028,768.37 1,029,141.00 6,387.36 1,035,528.36
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3135G0T78  Federal National Mortgage Association 10/05/2022 AA+ Aaa 1,031,217.22 1,032,630.00 4,777.78 1,029,707.97 1,031,331.37 6,444.44 1,037,775.81
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828YK0  United States 10/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 572,814.50 587,802.95 1,694.20 572,917.35 587,218.75 2,367.53 589,586.28
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 912828YW4  United States 12/15/2022 AA+ Aaa 749,402.72 771,914.25 569.20 749,428.43 771,035.25 1,607.14 772,642.39
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3137EAEQ8  Freddie Mac 04/20/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,253,437.51 1,256,318.51 924.48 1,253,310.55 1,255,933.90 1,315.10 1,257,249.00
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3137EAES4  Freddie Mac 06/26/2023 AA+ Aaa 749,850.01 751,630.50 26.04 749,855.14 751,596.55 182.29 751,778.84
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3135G05G4  Federal National Mortgage Association 07/10/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,248,433.53 1,252,984.96 1,484.38 1,248,486.23 1,252,763.43 182.29 1,252,945.72
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3137EAEV7  Freddie Mac 08/24/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,500,243.83 1,502,957.07 1,354.17 1,500,236.11 1,503,368.18 1,666.67 1,505,034.84
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF 3137EAFA2  Freddie Mac 12/04/2023 AA+ Aaa 950,000.00 951,012.40 178.13 950,000.00 951,150.00 376.04 951,526.05
NHCRWA 2008 DSRF -— - 06/30/2022 AA+ Aaa 19,582,283.74 19,785,648.89 65,981.29 19,599,762.54 19,786,620.86 69,254.35 19,855,875.21



NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi

3 . ) S&PRating  Moodys Rating Amortized Cost Mn.rket Value Accr}led Interest Amotized Cost Marlket Value Ending ~ Accrued Interest + Market Value +

Account ldentilier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity = Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 31846V443 U.S. Bancorp 01/31/2021 AAAm Aaa 2,154,753.08 2,154,753.08 0.00 8,331.22 8,331.22 0.00 8,331.22
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi CCYUSD - 01/31/2021 AAA Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,040,756.38 2,040,756.38 0.00 2,040,756.38
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128285X4 United States 01/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,001,353.29 2,003,460.00 20,923.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128286D7  United States 02/28/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,503,879.15 2,508,920.00 21,236.19 2,501,805.81 2,504,510.00 26,588.40 2,531,098.40
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9127962F5 United States 03/25/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,999,345.68 1,999,666.00 0.00 1,999,590.07 1,999,826.00 0.00 1,999,826.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9127962Q1 United States 04/22/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,999,112.62 1,999,520.00 0.00 1,999,360.45 1,999,734.00 0.00 1,999,734.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828R77 United States 05/31/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,010,129.33 2,010,312.00 2,417.58 2,008,035.93 2,008,282.00 4,759.62 2,013,041.62
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9127963H0  United States 06/17/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,998,650.08 1,999,248.00 0.00 1,998,900.67 1,999,434.00 0.00 1,999,434.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912796356 United States 07/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,998,375.00 1,999,106.00 0.00 1,998,633.33 1,999,294.00 0.00 1,999,294.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9127964B2 United States 08/12/2021 AA+ Aaa 1,998,451.39 1,998,942.00 0.00 1,998,666.66 1,999,254.00 0.00 1,999,254.00
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128285A4  United States 09/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,240,499.77 2,240,563.60 18,049.72 2,235,559.07 2,236,093.20 23,230.66 2,259,323.86
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128285F3  United States 10/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,043,010.82 2,043,046.00 12,321.43 2,038,350.82 2,038,828.00 17,218.41 2,056,046.41
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828RR3  United States 11/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,032,280.96 2,032,656.00 5,193.37 2,029,105.41 2,029,688.00 8,618.78 2,038,306.78
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 9128285R7 United States 12/15/2021 AA+ Aaa 2,047,867.93 2,047,578.00 2,451.92 2,043,592.80 2,043,750.00 6,923.08 2,050,673.08
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi 912828H86 United States 01/31/2022 AA+ Aaa 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,129,312.63 2,129,202.60 87.02 2,129,289.62
NHCRWA 2008 Capital Contributi - - 07/21/2021 AA+ Aaa 27,027,709.11 27,037,770.68 82,594.13 27,030,001.26 27,036,983.40 87,425.96 27,124,409.36
Summary

S&P Ratin Moodys Ratin Amortized Cost Market Value Accrued Interest Amotized Cost Market Value Ending Accru?d Interest Market Value +

Account [dentifier Ultimate Parent Description Final Maturity ° ating ¥ Rating Beginning Date Beginning Date Beginning Date Ending Date Date Ending Date Accrued Ending Date

- -— - 06/07/2022 AA+ Aaa 224,305,734.10 226,512,546.66 723,155.60 224,442,364.00 226,475,090.86 809,542.62 227,284,633.48

* Grouped by: Account
* Groups Sorted by: Account

* Weighted by: Ending Market Value + Accrued



TEXPOOL

AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR PUBLIC FUNDS

We welcome the following

entities who joined TexPool

in January 2021:

TexPool

Cool Water MUD

Waco Tourism Prblic Impm?ement District Corpomﬁon
" TexPool Prite

Travis County WCID 10

“Waco Tourism Public Improvernent District Corporation

Up,c,oming Events
Feb 15,2021 - Feb 19,2021,

TASBO Annual Conference
JW Marriott & Hilton, Austin

Feb 22,2021 - Feb 23,2021,
GTOT Winter Seminar
ertual Conference

TexPool Advisory Board Members

David Gdrcia Jerry Dale
Patrick Krishock David Landeros
Belinda Weaver Sharon Matthews

Deborah Laudermilk  Vivian Wood

Overseen by the State of Texas Comptroller
of Public Accounts Glenn Hegar. :

Operated under the supervision of the '
Texas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company

Economic and Market Commentary:
The rise of a rate

February 1, 2021

After years at the Federal Reserve, Treasury Secretary Janet Yellen will need time to get
accustomed to being on the other side of the policy fence. But her comment about being
open to a 50-year government bond shows she has already put on the new hat. In case
you were wondering, the last time the federal government issued half-century bonds was
to fund the Panama Canal. We congratulate her on being confirmed but hope she will
spend more time exploring shorter-dated issuance. After, of course, she sends her
signature to the Bureau of Engraving and Printing for new dollars.

Cash managers would like her to guide the Treasury Department to issue ample bills
when funding the expected stimulus package to alleviate pressure on short-term yields.
Her agenda also should include investigating a new security based on the Secured
Overnight Financing Rate (SOFR).

Yes, SOFR_is in the news again. New York Governor Andrew Cuomo emphasized it in
his 2021 state budget by proposing provisions to ease the transition from the London
interbank offered rate (Libor). Tom Wipf, Chair of the Alternative R eference Rates
Committee, piggybacked on this to remind everyone that the extension of the mandate

(continued page 6)

Performance as of January 31, 2021

TexPool TexPool Prlme
 Current Invested Balance $28,137,015,628.67 $9,937,125,408.60
Weighted Average 36 53
NetAssetValue 1.60016 . 1.00005
Management Fee on lnvested éélénce S . 0.0450%. V 0.0550%

: lnggrgst Dlstnbpteq . $1,772,759.26 $949,»25§.}3'8
i ent Fee Cc Meg:tea” S $868,361.84 $410,887.02

| 7 oor’s CurrentRatmg e [ At AAAm S e AAAm
MonthAverages B, R Al G i

. Average Invested Balance | $26,478,935,399.51 $0,418,026,892. 80

.Average Monthly Rate* S .b.béé/o ' 0.12%
Average Welghted Average Matunty“'. - S 37 . o 47
Average Weighted Average Life™ 95 58

*This average monthly rate_for TescPool Pritne for each date may reflect a waiver of some portion or all of cach of the management fees.
**See page 2 for definitions.
Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Phone: 1-866-TEXPOOL (839-7665) « Fax: 1-866-839-3291 - TexPool.com

(© 2021 Federated Hermes, Inc.
G35884-24 (2/21)

Managed and
Serviced by

Federated ==
Hermes <



& TexSTAI%b '

MONTHLY
NEWSLETTER
JANUARY
2021

PERFORMANCE

As of January 81, 2021 January Averages
Current Invested Balance $9,443,485,770.86 Average Invested Balance $9,226,947,898.78
Weighted Average Maturity (D 33Days  Average Monthly Yield, on a simple basis 0.0583%
Weighted Average Maturity(2 78 Days Average Weighted Maturity (D™ 38 Days
Y & Y
Net Asset Value 1.000165 Average Weighted Life (2)* 84 Days
N At . o

Total Number of Par ticipants 934 Definition of Weighted Average Maturity () & (2
Management Fee on Invested Balance 0.06%* (13 This weighted average maturity caleulation uses the SEC Rule 2a-7 definition for stated maturity for
f bl o - any floating rate instrument held in the portfolio to determine the weighted average maturity for the
Interest Distributed . §925,754.81 pool. This Rule specifies that a variable rate instruction to be paid in 397 calendar days or less shall be
Management Fee Collected $470.184.32 deemedto have amaturity equal to the period remaining until the next readjustment of the interest rate.
° ’ (2) This weighted average maturity calculation uses the final maturity of any floating rate instruments

9% of Portfolio Invested Beyond 1 Year 5.91% held inthe portfolioto caleulate the weighted average maturity for the pool.
Standard & Poor’s Current R aﬁng AAAmM The maximum management fee authorized for the TexSTAR Cash Reserve Fund is 12 basis points. This
fee may be waved in full or in past in the discretion of the TexSTAR co-administrators at any time as
Rates reflect historical information and are not an indication of future performance. provided forin the TexSTAR Information Statement.

NEW PARTICIPANTS

We would like to welcome the following entity who joined the TexSTAR program in January:

*  Uhland Economic Development Corporation

HOLIDAY REMINDER

In observance of President’s Day, TexSTAR will be closed Monday, February 15, 2021 All ACH transactions initiated on Friday, February 12th will
seftle on Tuesday, February 16th.

ECONOMIC COMMENTARY

Market review

The year began with an insurrection on the US Capitol building, an unprecedented second impeachment for President Trump and the COVID-19
virus weighing on the job market and the economy. That was all in the first two weeks! What has changed in the last month? Theadditional fiscal
stimulus package was passed at the end of December and Democrats gained marginal control of the Senate after the Georgia runoff elections in
early January, which improved growth forecasts and corporate earnings expectations. The vaccine rollout has begun; and although virus cases
continue to grow, more fiscal stimulus is likely with any increase in virus uncertainty. Front-end risk markets were flat in January as high Covid-19
infection rates, concerns over vaccine supply and virus mutation counterbalanced positive sentiment from the acceleration inthe vaccine program
in the US. 4Q20 real GDP grew at 2 4.0% quarter over quarter seasonally adjusted annual rate, with increases in consumption, housing, business
fixed investment, inventories and exports, partially offset by declines in government spending and increasiﬁg imports (a subtraction from real
GDP). Still, while GDP has surged over the past two quarters, economic output remains 2.5% below peak 4Q19 real GDP. However, additional fiscal
stimulus should support growth going forward. Personal income rose 0.6% month over month in December with the disbursement of parts of the
fiscal package, which may lead to stronger consumption going forward. The surge in COVID cases depressed hiring. Nonfarm payrolls decreased
by 140,000 in December, the first decline since April 2020. Job losses were concentrated in leisure and hospitality, although manufacturing and
construction partially offset this, reflecting the stronger recovery in goods over services. The unemployment rate remained at 6.7%. Although
the labor market is likely to struggle this winter due to the pandemic, the broader distribution of vaccines should lead to a sharp rebound in

employment in late 2021. Lower energy prices and slack in the economy continue to keep inflation pressures in check.
(continued page 4



Member Securities and Safekeeping Services Joint Custody Receipt

21563 - North Harris County Regional Water Authority
3648 CYPRESS CREEK PKWY, STE 110

As of 1/29/2021

HOUSTON, TX 770683609

FHLB

DES MOINES

ook

4435 i‘:s‘;sc Bancorporation, National | 36179TKKO |GOVT NAT MTG ASSN II 2.0000 10/20/2047  4,00,000.00  1,460,044.13 1/29/2021 1,503,728.65  102.992:
aa3s Tone, I::gﬁ"rp"'am“' National 36179TKUS oy AT MTG ASSN I 25000 102002032 1500000 725622 1/29/2021 7,626.94  105.109'
4435 ;f\‘s‘i“osd':;g?rp"rat")“' National 36179TMBS T AT TG ASSN I 2.0000 11/20/204? ~1,900,000.00° 660,130.38" 1/#9/2021 679,637.23  102.955
1435 i':s";sc I:;';ﬁ"'vp"'am” Netonal  36U9TMTY ooruarureasswn 2.5000 12/20/2032 . 1,970,000. 00 1,003436.95  1/29/2021 1,054,702.55  105.109:
4435 'ff\'s"s’;ilgggff’p°'at";’i’fNat'°"a' - e 7GOV:I';\IVAT7IV;TG assNTI 20000 12/20/2047  1,810,00000  686,508.44 172972021 706,973.25  102.981
gazs | ig;ggg?rpg&“’" National 36179TSI0 couTnaTMTGASSNT 2,500 2}20—/7720487 i ”1»-985'000 00 85701164 1/29/2021 886,535.69  103.445,
] ‘;;3;‘i;‘;’;igggg“ﬁmtﬁ'é;‘: National O BISTWS  ovrnarmtASSNT 25000 3/2(;/;(;;8 V : 7 725 000001 268,602,391 1/29/2021 277,396.44.  103.2741
4435 Ai's";(‘fc I':;gﬁ“"“at""r' National | 3BIBUMHS  govrnarmreassnT 3 ooo;) 8/2(»)7240;875‘ a 2341545})‘(;0 00! 1c; 888,381.03 1/29/2021 11,289,835.64:  103.687°
e ?i';’;;;gf,gf,"rb“at“’"’ National - 36179UEMO V‘;GOVT NAT MTG ASSN Tt 3.5000 9)26/#048 7 4,505,000.00% 1,626,049.16. 1/29/2021 1,693,540.19 194.99;2
4435 'i;%gscl‘:ggﬁ°'p°rat'°”;Nat"’”al o © 36179UGQ9 "' GOVT NAT MTG ASSN 1; 3.5000¢ 11/26)2'6;8-1 41216,798.00 1,503,916.07. 1/29/2021 1,565,772.13]  104.113’
4435 il;gi i2ta|gtrzlorporat'cm, National | 36179ULAB 0T NAT MTG ASSN TT 3.0000, 1/20/2049 | 4,775,0700.00 | 200023531 17292021 212149788 103 98?'
4425 ﬁ's"s’;i ggg?' poration, National 36179VHFO o\ AT MTG ASSN TT 2.5000 3/50/2050 6,150,00000 373315547 1/29/2021  3,869,863.63 63 ] {93.6‘?2
4435 slons I‘Zggf“’;pwat"’"' National N | 38376RB70. ‘VtVSO\VI;I\l’A'I: MTG AgSVN D;EVIL/IIC . 9051' 10/20/2066 885,000.00 705,995.50'  1/29/2021 715,000.76.  101.276.
T x Member “ T #ofSecurities: i3 Amount  57,385798.00  25441,622.69  26372,110.98
Totals:
% Agency # of Securities: 13 Amount 57,385,798.00,  25,441,622.69' 26,372,110.98
I e L I Totals: L B
Market Values are provided as a courtesy. The Federal Home Loan Bank does not warrant the accuracy of the market value(s). Page 1 of 1



JAN

FEB

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

Actual General Operating Budget Comparison
Fiscal Year Ending DECEMBER 31, 2021

MAR APRIL MAY JUNE JuLy AUG SEPT ocT Nov DEC TOTAL T months 2021 OVER
REVENUES Budget ADOPTED | (UNDER)
Receipts & EXPENSES| Comparison BUDGET BUDGET
Cost of Water 6.867.767 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 6867767 9,572,569 | 114,870,833 | (2,704,802)
Water Sales 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest Earned 25165 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29,165 41,667 500,000 (12,502)
Total Receipts 6,896,932 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} [) 0 [] 0| 6896932 9,614,236 | 115,370,833 | (2,717,304)
Disbursements & Expenses
interest Expense 0 0 0 7,259,994 | ©87.119,933 | (7,259,994
Water Purchase 895,818 0 895,81 0
Operations & 145,694 0 145,69, 1,947,167 | 23,366,000 (905,655)
Financial Advisory/Audit Expenses 0 5,833 70,000 (5.833)
Public Trust Advisors 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0
GMS Group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
McGrath & Co. - Auditors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Engineering Expenses (non CIP related) 4,167 50,000 (4,167)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Legal Expenses. 12,54 21,375 256,500 (8,829)
Radcliffe Babbitt Adams Polley 12,546 0 [ Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,54¢
Kemp Smith 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lobbyist 1667 10,958 131,500 10,708
Steve Bresnen 21,667 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 667
Public Relations. 131,808 31,341 376,093 100,465
Barbara Payne (Conirac) 14,200 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ,200 ]
Technology Transfer Project - WBIMS 4,314 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4314
Water Conservation 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500
Public Education 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Web Page 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
Professional services 1,625 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 1,525
Office Expenses (including postage) 36,803 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36,803
Printing 74,464 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 74,464
Services 744,088 238,746 | 2,864,952 (94,658) |
Directors Fees 1,350 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ ] 1,350
Payroll Taxes (Director/staff) 2,846 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,846
Contribution to 401A/457 18,303 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,303
General Manager 25,853 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 25,853
Administrative Support (salary) 83,772 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 83,772
Contract/Temporary Services 9,644 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 9,644
Travel and 2,319 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,319
Office Space 82,802 43,333 520,000 39,468
Lease 27,541 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27,541
Purchase costs (funiture, computer) 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 110
Utities 52,203 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52,203
Office Expenses (including postage) 2,857 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,857
Pn_lsc Expenses 16,891 8,333 100,000 8,558
Membership Fees 467 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 467
Seminars/Training (conferences; etc.) (130) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (130)
Redistricting/Mapping 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Permit Fees 125 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ‘0 0 125
Election Expenses 0 0 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ofther Misc. Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0
Insurance (directors & 16,429 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 16,429
Total Disbursements 1,451,312 0 ) 0 [) 0 0 [} 0 [ 0 o] 1451312 9,571,248 | 114,854,978 | (8,119,936)
2020 Capital Improvement Plan
[AcquIsTt o‘n‘P— 740,384 2,359,250 | 28,311,000 | _(2,218,866)
Courthouse Specialists 500 0 [ 0 ] 3 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 500
PSA Property Acquisition Services 113,549 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113,549
Universal Field Services 26,335 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26,335
Gsign 7,533,202 7,387,750 | 16,663,000 745,542
"AECOM USA Graup, Inc. 368,614 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 368,614
Aviles Engineering Corporation 12,376 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,376
Acclaim Energy, LTD 5,346 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,346
Aurora Technical Services, LG 197,572 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 197,672
Binkley & Barfield, Inc. 144,501 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144,501
Carollo 133,427 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 133,427
Arcadis 13,747 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,747
KIT Professionals, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corrpro, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dannenbaum Englneering 69,077 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 69,077
LJA Englneering 11,576 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 11,576
Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kimley Hom & Associates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0
Freese & Nichols 123,904 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ o 123,904
Jones & Garter 104,334 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 104,334
Daniel W. Krueger, P.E. 1,125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1125
DNV GL USA, Inc. 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
McKim & Creed 3,887 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 3,887
1DS Engineering Group 147,315 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 147,315
Sander Engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0
V&A Consulling Engineers Inc. 35,302 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,302
HR Green 114,786 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 114,786
Lockwood, Andrews & Newman, Inc. 33,176 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 33,176
AECOM USA Group, Inc. 13,229 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 13,229
Construction 361,483 9,477,333 | 233,128,000 | (19,095,851)
Boyer, Inc. 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [ 0 ] [ [ 0 0
BL Technology Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Centerpoint Energy Houston Electric 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
CSA Construction, Inc. 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
D.L. Elliot Enterprises, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0
E.P. Brady, Inc. 381,483 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 381,483
Harrls County Pct 3 & 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kingsley Construction ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HuIf & Mitchell, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pleiffer & Son, Ltd. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Affordable Land Services LLC 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Schultz & Sons Construction Co. 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tartob Commercial Services, LLC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
R & B Group, Inc. 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Texas Sterling Construction, Inc. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0
T&C Construction, Ltd. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ofher 5 = = B - B B - 0 1,017,333 | 132,208,000 | (11,017,333)
Total CIP Expenses 2,065,159 [ 0 0 [ [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0| 2085158 34,241,667 | 410,900,000 | (32,186,508)
Fund Balance on Report 3,390,462 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,390,462
3,506,470 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3508470



Adopted 12/7/2020

NORTH HARRIS COUNTY REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
OPERATING BUDGET PLANNING REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021
PROJECTED ORIGINAL PROPOSED
TOTAL BUDGET BUDGET
2020 2020 2021
REVENUES
Surface Water and Groundwater Revenues $ 107,897,861 |$ 106,091,667 | $ 114,870,833
Interest Earned $ 5393013 | 3 5,000,000 | $ 500,000
TOTAL REVENUES| $ 113,290,874 | $ 111,091,667 | $ 115,370,833
EXPENSES
DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE & RESERVES $ 72,585,585 | $ 72,585,585 | $ 87,119,933
O&M EXPENSES:

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE $ 17,300,578 | $ 23,581,000 | $ 23,366,000
TOTAL O&M| $ 17,300,578 | $ 23,581,000 | $ 23,366,000

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:
FINANCIAL SERVICES $ 64,500 | $ 65,000 | $ 70,000
ENGINEERING SERVICES $ 20,000 | $ 50,000 | $ 50,000
LEGAL SERVICES $ 213521 | $ 288,500 | $ 256,500
LEGISLATIVE CONSULTANT $ 130,000 | $ 131,500 | $ 131,500
COMMUNICATION SERVICES 3 369,908 | $ 390,393 | 3 376,093
MANAGEMENT SERVICES 3 2,418,682 | $ 3,114,836 | $ 2,864,952
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES $ 859,262 | $ 520,000 | $ 520,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY 3 54,804 | $ 75,000 | $ 100,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE| $ 4130,677 | $ 4,635,229 | $ 4,369,045
TOTAL EXPENSES| $ 94,016,840 | $ 100,801,814 | $ 114,854,978
NET REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES| $ 19,274,034 | $ 10,289,853 | $ 515,856
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE| $ 271,280,186 | $ 222,660,429 | $ 290,554,220
BUDGETED ENDING FUND BALANCE| $ 290,554,220 | $ 232,950,282 | $ 291,070,075




North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1110 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Operating acct
From 1/1/2021 Through 1/31/2021

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
1/4/2021 7081 KELLY P. FESSLER 148.87
1/4/2021 7082 RON GRAHAM 277.05
1/4/2021 7083 JAMES PULLIAM 164.42
1/4/2021 7084 ALAN J. RENDL 585.30
1/4/2021 7085 LENOX SIGLER 138.52
1/4/2021 7086 AECOM USA GROUP INC. 6,650.70
1/4/2021 7087 BLUE CROSS OF TEXAS 12,539.89
1/4/2021 7088 BRESNENASSOCIATES, INC. 10,833.33
1/4/2021 7089 BRH - GARVER CONSTRUCTION, LTD. 39,153.00
1/4/2021 7090 THE GMS GROUP, LLC 7,830.00
1/4/2021 7091 CITY OF HOUSTON UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE 4,206.91
1/4/2021 7092 CITY OF HOUSTON UTILITY CUSTOMER SERVICE 713,080.20
1/4/2021 7093 INFRAMARK LLC 144,479.26
1/4/2021 7094 KEMP SMITH LLP 22,718.71
1/4/2021 7095 PAYNE COMMUNICATIONS 7,100.00
1/4/2021 7096 RADCLIFFE BOBBITT ADAMS POLLEY PLLC 16,106.12
1/4/2021 7097 TRISON PROPERTIES 13,227.63
1/5/2021  EFTPS01/05/2021 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 206.58

1/15/2021  401W01/15/2021 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 2,801.70
1/15/2021  401X01/15/2021 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 6,428.58
1/15/2021  457W01/15/2021 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 457 7,325.86
1/15/2021  EFTPS01/15/2021 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 11,263.05
1/15/2021  FSA01/15/2021 CLARITY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 189.17
1/29/2021  401W01/29/2021 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 2,801.70
1/29/2021  401X01/29/2021 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 401 6,356.72
1/29/2021  457W01/29/2021 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS - 457 7,262.22
1/29/2021  EFTPS01/29/2021 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 11,144.53
1/31/2021  FSA01/31/2021 CLARITY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 189.17
Total 1110 - Cash in 1,055,209.19

Date: 2/25/21 12:07:37 PM

Bank - Amegy
Operating acct

Page: 1



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1115 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Cap Proj 2003
From 1/1/2021 Through 1/31/2021

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
1/4/2021 8795 AECOM USA GROUP INC. 411,881.38
1/4/2021 8796 AURORA TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC 313,669.67
1/4/2021 8797 BINKLEY & BARFIELD, INC. 115,573.00
1/4/2021 8798 CAROLLO 135,072.37
1/4/2021 8799 DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION 175,270.58
1/4/2021 8800 E. P. BRADY, INC. 574,805.10
1/4/2021 8801 FREESE AND NICHOLS 47,044.25
1/4/2021 8802 HR GREEN, INC. 59,078.85
1/4/2021 8803 IDS ENGINEERING GROUP 33,479.60
1/4/2021 8804 JONES & CARTER, INC. 205,839.27
1/4/2021 8805 KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 47,272.80
1/4/2021 8806 PAS PROPERTY ACQUISITION SERVICES, LLC 84,146.61
1/4/2021 8807 UNIVERSAL FIELD SERVICES, INC. 86,157.33
1/4/2021 8808 V&A CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC 8,049.95
1/5/2021 8809 MILLS ROAD TOWNHOME ASSOCIATION, INC. 2,000.00
1/5/2021 8810 MILLS WALK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 1,500.00
1/7/2021 8811 ALPHA NEUTRONICS, INC. 20,000.00
1/7/2021 8812 MILLS ROAD MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 1,500.00

1/11/2021 8813 TRALTO MILLS ROAD, LLC 8,000.00
1/11/2021 8814 HARRIS COUNTY MUD 230 1,000.00
1/13/2021 8815 CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC 1,600.00
1/13/2021 8816 CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC 1,600.00
1/13/2021 8817 CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON ELECTRIC, LLC 1,600.00
1/14/2021 8818 AMERICAN NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION, INC. 1,500.00
1/20/2021 8819 GARY D. AND JANATH E. WATSON 4,505.38
1/26/2021 8820 CORPORATION OF THE PRESIDING BISHOP OF 1,000.00
1/26/2021 8821 TENESHIA HUDSPETH, HARRIS COUNTY CLERK 7,798.00
1/26/2021 8822 WHITE OAK DEVELOPERS, INC. 10,583.00

Total 1115 - Cash in 2,361,527.14

Date: 2/25/21 12:07:37 PM

Bank - Amegy Cap
Proj 2003

Page: 2



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1120 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Admin. Expense
From 1/1/2021 Through 1/31/2021

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
1/13/2021 18148 4IMPRINT, INC. 3,239.66
1/13/2021 18149 AT&T 406.87
1/13/2021 18150 AT&T 412.79
1/13/2021 18151 AT&T 45.20
1/13/2021 18152 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 17.59
1/13/2021 18153 CLARITY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS 47.50
1/13/2021 18154 DANIEL W. KRUEGER, P.E. 812.50
1/13/2021 18155 EDP 500.00
1/13/2021 18156 LONE STAR QUICKPRINT 520.42
1/13/2021 18157 MIDDLEMAN MESSENGER 122.25
1/13/2021 18158 PURCHASE POWER 503.50
1/13/2021 18159 RICOH USA, INC. 1,086.13
1/13/2021 18160 TEXAS COMMISSION ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 125.00
1/13/2021 18161 THE TEXAS NETWORK 1,525.00
1/13/2021 18162 THE TEXAS NETWORK 427.08
1/20/2021 18163 CUSIP GLOBAL SERVICES 921.00
1/28/2021 18164 BANKCARD CENTER 1,551.93
1/28/2021 18165 AT&T 2,587.64
1/28/2021 18166 AT&T 154.94
1/28/2021 18167 AT&T 425.72
1/28/2021 18168 AT&T MOBILITY 174.07
1/28/2021 18169 CALDWELL NETWORK SERVICES, LLC. 1,393.75
1/28/2021 18170 CALDWELL NETWORK SERVICES, LLC. 8,650.00
1/28/2021 18171 CALDWELL NETWORK SERVICES, LLC. 993.75
1/28/2021 18172 B&E REPROGRAPHICS, INC. 337.68
1/28/2021 18173 CIGMAT/UH 50.00
1/28/2021 18174 EDP 500.00
1/28/2021 18175 ENCORE PRINTSTORE 8,865.29
1/28/2021 18176 HAMLET HOVSEPIAN 320.00
1/28/2021 18177 HARRIS COUNTY MUD 217 47.50
1/28/2021 18178 THE HOUSTON CHRONICLE 70.00
1/28/2021 18179 JUN CHANG 1,416.83
1/28/2021 18180 MARK EVANS 520.00
1/28/2021 18181 MIDDLEMAN MESSENGER 35.00
1/28/2021 18182 NAPCO CHEMICAL COMPANY 5,126.70
1/28/2021 18183 PERSONALIZED COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 92.05
1/28/2021 18184 QUILL 1,253.56
1/28/2021 18185 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 73.83
1/28/2021 18186 SHOWRI NANDAGIRI 200.00
1/28/2021 18187 THE TEXAS NETWORK 2,899.00
1/28/2021 18188 THE TEXAS NETWORK 1,415.00
1/31/2021 JAN 2021 GUARD GUARDIAN 4,562.30

Date: 2/25/21 12:07:37 PM

Page: 3



North Harris County Regional Water Authority

Check/Voucher Register
1120 - Cash in Bank - Amegy Admin. Expense
From 1/1/2021 Through 1/31/2021

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount
Total 1120 - Cash in 54,429.03
Bank - Amegy
Admin. Expense

Report Total 3,471,165.36

Date: 2/25/21 12:07:37 PM

Page: 4



	MARCH 3-1-21 (1).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Public Trust Advisors Economic and Portfolio Update
	Macroeconomic Themes 
	COVID-19 Relief Package 
	Federal Reserve Economic Forecast
	The Federal Reserve
	Economic Overview
	U.S. Non-Farm Payrolls
	Yield Curve Shifts
	Economic Overview
	Portfolio Overview
	Portfolio Overview
	Slide Number 45
	Disclosures
	Slide Number 47
	Slide Number 48
	Slide Number 49
	Slide Number 50
	Slide Number 51
	Slide Number 52
	Slide Number 53
	Slide Number 54
	Slide Number 55

	Meeting Handouts - March 1 2021

